Public Document Pack

CYNGOR

e i1y Flint
I i Contact Officer:
Eﬁ!!ﬂrtigbnl rc Tracy Waters 01352 702331

tracy.waters@flintshire.gov.uk

To: CliIr Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Peter Curtis, Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest,
Ron Hampson, Richard Jones, Brian Lloyd, Richard Lloyd, Vicky Perfect,
David Roney, lan Smith, Nigel Steele-Mortimer, Carolyn Thomas and
Arnold Woolley

8 January 2016
Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee which will be held at 10.00 am on Thursday, 14th January, 2016 in the
Delyn Committee Room, County Hall, Mold CH7 6NA to consider the following items

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES
Purpose: To receive any apologies.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

Purpose: To receive any Declarations and advise Members accordingly.

3 MINUTES (Pages 3 - 16)

Purpose: To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on
10t December 2015.

4 MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY

Purpose: To receive a verbal update on the progress of the Medium
Term Financial Strategy for 2015 - 2018



5

PROVISIONAL LOCAL GOVERNMENT SETTLEMENT (Pages 17 - 34)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed. Portfolio of the Leader of
the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance

Purpose:

To enable the Committee to comment on the outline response
to the Provisional Local Government Settlement which is to be
presented to Cabinet at its meeting on 19th January.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 7) (Pages 35 - 66)

Report of Corporate Finance Manager enclosed.

Purpose:

To provide the latest revenue budget monitoring information for
2015/16 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account
based on actual income and expenditure as at month 7 and
projected forward to year-end based on the most up to date
information available.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 67 - 72)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.

Purpose:

To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

Yours faithfully

P

T

Peter Evans
Democracy & Governance Manager



54.

Agenda ltem 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
10 DECEMBER 2015

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee of the Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on
Thursday, 10 December 2015

PRESENT: Councillor Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Peter Curtis, Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest,
Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd, Vicky Perfect, Nigel Steele-Mortimer and
Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTIONS:
Councillor Mike Reece for Ron Hampson, Tim Newhouse for David Roney,
Paul Shotton for lan Smith and Dave Cox for Carolyn Thomas

ALSO PRESENT:
Councillor Haydn Bateman attended as an observer
Chief Officer (Organisational Change)

APOLOGIES:
Councillor Billy Mullin — Cabinet Member for Corporate Management
Councillor Brian Lloyd

CONTRIBUTORS:

Councillor Aaron Shotton — Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Chief
Executive

For minute number 56

Mr. Winston Roddick (Police & Crime Commissioner), Mr. Julian Sandham
(Deputy Police & Crime Commissioner) and Mr. Stephen Hughes (Acting
Chief Executive of the Police & Crime Commissioner’s Office)

For (minute numbers 57 and 58)

Corporate Finance Manager

For minute number 59

Councillor Bernie Attridge — Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for
Environment, Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) and Finance
Manager Environment,

For minute number 60

Chief Officer (Governance)

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Arnold Woolley declared a personal interest in minute
number 56 (Police & Crime Commissioner: Consultation on the Crime &
Policing Plan for 2016/17) as he was the Vice-Chair of the International Police
Association North Wales Branch.

Page 3



55.

56.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 12 November
2015 had been circulated to Members with the agenda.

Matters Arising

Councillor Marion Bateman thanked officers for their email response to
her request for information about recycling but added that it had not included
details of tonnages. She had found some information herself but asked for
the quarter 2 data which the Chief Executive agreed to provide.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the
Chairman.

POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER: CONSULTATION ON THE CRIME &
POLICING PLAN FOR 2016/17

The Chief Executive introduced Mr. Winston Roddick (Police & Crime
Commissioner), Mr. Julian Sandham (Deputy Police & Crime Commissioner)
and Mr. Stephen Hughes (Acting Chief Executive) to the Committee. The full
set of answers to the questions submitted to the Police & Crime
Commissioner for his previous attendance at the County Council meeting on
23 July 2015 had been circulated to Members earlier in the week.

The Chief Executive provided an overview of the work of the Regional
Safer Communities Board, for which Flintshire and Wrexham were the lead
authorities, and the ‘strategic fit' of the Flintshire Local Service Board
priorities of reducing crime and disorder, substance misuse and reducing re-
offending with those of the Police and Crime Plan

Mr. Roddick thanked the Chief Executive for the introduction and said
that in part it was due to his efforts that there was such a good fit between the
Council’s policies and the Police & Crime Commissioner's Plan. He added
that the Chief Executive had worked hard on the Safer Communities Board.
One of the key tasks was to set out the strategic direction for North Wales and
he was in the process of obtaining the views of the public, the voluntary sector
and the business sector on what they felt was important, which was the
reason for attending this meeting. North Wales was one of the safest places
to live in and if was important that residents felt safe and that the Police were
visible and available where they were needed the most. The Police & Crime
Plan was revised each year and set out in detail the level of service that the
public could expect. Mr. Roddick commented on a survey that Members
could take part in.

Mr. Roddick provided a detailed presentation which covered the
following areas:-

Page 4



o Finance

o The future financial challenge

o Current planning assumptions

o Changes in North Wales Police (NWP) workforce numbers over
time

o The current policing objectives

o Priorities

o Volume crime and protective services

He spoke of the financial challenge faced by NWP and the cuts in funding of
over £24m by the end of March 2016 which made the delivery of priorities
challenging. The force continued to perform well in the unprecedented
situation and Mr. Roddick commented on the risks, particularly in the light of
the recent attacks in Paris, associated with cutting funding which would affect
the service. The final settlement figure would be received on 17 December
2015 and until this was received, there were some elements of funding that
could not yet be finalised but the current financial assumptions indicated that
£8.201m of savings would be required over the next four years to 2019/20.
Mr. Roddick explained that cuts of this level would represent a significant
challenge and would lead to a change in the way policing was carried out. He
commented on the impact on Police Officer and Police Staff numbers and
reflected on the success to date of protecting the front line from the financial
cutbacks but acknowledged that further cuts would increase the pressure on
the front line. The Commissioner said that the current Police & Crime Plan
increased the focus on the most vulnerable which he felt should continue.

Mr. Roddick provided a detailed explanation on the four priorities which
were:-

Prevent crime

Deliver an effective response
Reduce harm and the risk of harm
Build effective partnerships

He added that the NWP force was committed at a tactical and strategic level
to keeping residents safe.

Councillor Paul Shotton thanked Mr. Roddick for his presentation. He
sought clarification on whether there would be a reduction in the number of
Police Community Support Officers (PCSO) as it had been announced in the
recent Autumn Statement that there would not be any cuts to Police funding.
He also asked about a recent audit of funding which had highlighted payments
of £70,000 per quarter for a mobile phone service that was not being used.
He went on to query what reassurance could be given to encourage residents
to report incidents to the Police. Mr. Roddick said that he would need to
reflect on the funding allocations on 17 December 2015 before giving an
undertaking on PCSOs. However, he advised that he greatly valued them
and the work that they carried out and he gave a commitment that any
changes to PCSOs would be considered carefully. The Police would not be

Page 5



able to take any action if they were not aware of the crime/threat/danger and
stressed the importance of all crimes being reported.

In response to a question from the Chairman, Mr. Roddick indicated
that the continuation of payment for the mobile phone service was a mistake
by both the Police and the mobile phone operator. The service had not been
used and had been paid for but the phone provider had agreed to refund the
payment. The Chairman also referred to the annotation on the Council Tax
bills that part of the payment was made for the Police & Crime Commissioner
function and he queried how the post was funded. Mr. Roddick indicated that
payment for his office was made directly from the Home Office and through
local taxation. The funding for the Police Service was through the Home
Office grant. The Chairman suggested that the wording on the Council Tax
bills should be amended to read ‘North Wales Police’. The Chief Executive
advised that the core costs of the Police & Crime Commissioner’s office were
funded directly by UK government. He agreed with the suggestion for the
change to the wording on the Council Tax bills and said that he would look
into this. Mr. Roddick indicated that the budget allocated for his office was not
more than the amount for the Police Authority that preceded him.

Councillor Richard Jones sought clarification on what cuts would not
now need to be made because the budget gap had reduced from £15.5m over
four years to the £8.2m referred to in the presentation. He also referred to the
perception of residents that the Police didn’t respond to minor crime and
therefore there was no point in reporting it. In response, Mr. Roddick advised
there was no extra funding available and that the areas where savings would
need to be made had not yet been identified and that decisions would not be
decided prior to the receipt of the information on the budget assumptions due
on 17 December 2015. On the issue of crimes not being reported, Mr.
Roddick said that Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Constabulary (HMIC) had
commended NWP on the level of crimes reported and recorded. Confidence
in NWP had been measured as 90% which was positive and Mr. Roddick
hoped that this provided reassurance to Members.

Councillor Peter Curtis referred to the good working relationship
between the Police and Holywell Town Council as the Police were now
located in the Town Hall. He referred to a national press article which
reported that some Police forces were not able to respond to burglaries and
Councillor Curtis praised the emphasis that NWP had put on the area of
domestic abuse, which had been neglected in the past. Mr. Roddick
expressed concern about the newspaper article about burglaries as it was not
true and said that this area would continue to be investigated. He spoke of
the significant challenge faced by the cutbacks and reiterated his earlier
comment that the Police should be ‘where they were needed the most'.

Councillor Arnold Woolley spoke of recent reports of low morale in
NWP and asked what could be done to alleviate this. He asked how satisfied
Mr. Roddick was about the reliability of the statistics produced, referring in
particular to a robbery that had been recorded as lost property. Councillor
Woolley commented on the prevention of crime and the fact that Police

Page 6



Officers and PCSOs were rarely seen patrolling the streets, which he felt
emphasised the public perception of not reporting a crime because the Police
would not respond. In response, Mr. Roddick reiterated his earlier comments
on the measure by HMIC on the reliability of reported and recorded crimes.
He also published statistics regularly to address the perception by the public.
Mr. Roddick said that he did not accept the statement from the Police
Federation on low morale but if it was the case, then it would need to be
addressed. Mr. Roddick suggested that the good performance levels of the
force, as measured independently, did not support the assertion of low morale
but suggested an effective and efficient workforce. On the issue of incorrectly
recorded crimes, Mr. Julian Sandham referred to the crime recording system
which had a compliance rate of 94% and said that considerable reassurance
should be taken from the reliability expressed in the HMIC report.

Councillor Richard Lloyd referred to the 101 phone service, about
which he received a large number of complaints from residents and sought
assurance that a review of the service would be carried out. Mr. Roddick
indicated that this had been a matter for discussion and debate at the
Strategic Executive Board. The concern was if the 101 service was not
effective, then the 999 service would become overloaded. Mr. Sandham
spoke of abandoned calls to the 101 service but advised that in June 2015
over 93% of calls had been answered within 40 seconds and 96.5% in 90
seconds. There was a procedure that had to be followed before calls could be
put through to the relevant Police Force and it was understood that this could
take upto 40 seconds. The matter had been raised with the Police & Crime
Panel and negotiations on what should be considered an acceptable figure for
abandoned calls was still being discussed; this was currently 5%. He added
that there was also an 0300 number which would allow callers to directly
contact NWP and that he could provide the details following the meeting.

In response to a query from Councillor Andy Dunbobbin, Mr. Roddick
agreed to provide a list of savings made and proposed efficiencies following
receipt of the final budget settlement figure due on 17 December 2015.

Councillor Marion Bateman commented on an incident that had
occurred where a witness statement had been made to NWP but had been
subsequently lost, requiring the witness to provide a second statement
sometime after the event. Mr. Roddick advised that he could look in to the
details following the meeting but added that it was extremely unusual for a
statement to be lost. He also referred to the introduction of a service called
‘Track My Crime’ where those who had reported a crime would be able to find
out what stage the investigation was at; this would be available bilingually.

The Chief Executive referred to the assumptions of Council Tax funding
being 3.5% for 2016/17 and 2.5% in subsequent years and questioned the
rationale. Mr. Roddick confirmed that this information was subject to change
based on the budget figure due in December 2015.

Mr. Roddick thanked the Committee for the invitation to address the
meeting.

Page 7



57.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the Committee supports the four priorities in the Police & Crime

Plan:

1. Crime Prevention;

2. Delivering an effective response;

3. Reducing harm and the risk of harm;
4. Building effective partnerships

(b)  That the Police & Crime Commissioner provide his list of savings made
and his proposed efficiencies in due course;

(c)  That the Council will investigate changing the wording on the Council
Tax demand letter from ‘Police and Crime Commissioner North Wales’
to ‘North Wales Police’; and

(d)  That the Police & Crime Commissioner and his colleagues be thanked
for attending the meeting.

MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY

The Chief Executive provided a verbal update on the Medium Term
Financial Strategy.

He explained that the provisional settlement had been received the
previous day and a full presentation would be provided to Cabinet at its
meeting on 15 December 2015. The provisional settlement was a draft but it
rarely changed prior to the publication of the final version. However, there
was a longer consultation period to March 2016. Based on intelligence from
Welsh Government (WG) to expect the same rate of cut for 2016/17 as for
2015/16, the Council had been working on a reduction of 3.5% in Revenue
Support Grant (RSG). The average cut for Wales had been 1.4% and
Flintshire County Council was to receive a reduction in RSG of 1.5% which
put the authority at 12" out of 22 Councils. The difference between a
reduction of 1.5% compared to 3.5% equated to £3.8m. Details of specific
grants had not yet been provided but it had been indicated that the Supporting
People grant would not change which was positive. It was anticipated that the
Single Environment grant would be reduced by 6% to 7% and clarification was
still awaited on the Families First grant. However, the Council Tax Reduction
Scheme was not inflation protected and therefore provision of the scheme
would become a budget pressure of approximately £350,000 over the two
years to date. The Chief Executive said that it was important to remember
that even though Flintshire was 12t in the table for RSG, it was 19t out of 22
for ‘per capita’ funding. The average ‘per capita’ was £1309, Flintshire
received £1196 and the highest figure was £1576 which was a substantial
difference. Discussions would be undertaken at a later date on the remaining
budget gap. The Chief Executive added that the Pupil Deprivation grant
allocation per head was to increase from £1050 to £1150 which amounted to
£250,000 but this figure was passported directly to schools.

Page 8



Councillor Aaron Shotton said that the timelines currently set for the
budget meetings in December 2015 remained unchanged and further
meetings would be arranged for January 2016 which would allow for the
opportunity to consider the remaining budget gap. He felt that the improved
position in funding should be welcomed along with the strong case put forward
by Flintshire County Council to argue the case against cuts to public services.
He felt that without the lobbying by the Council, the cuts by WG would have
been greater and that the fact that the reduction was only 1.5% should be
recognised as a success. He commented on the additional Social Care
funding which had been announced totalling £50m but indicated that this was
already included in the RSG allocation which was based on a formula. On the
issue of Council Tax Reduction Scheme, further discussions needed to take
place on exemptions to the scheme. Councillor Aaron Shotton welcomed the
lower than anticipated reduction in funding, as a result of lobbying, which he
felt was positive.

The Chief Executive said that WG had made a commitment to review
the Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS) in the longer term. He added that
WG had set the budget in the context of the Chancellor’s four year plan.

Councillor Paul Shotton felt that recognition should be given for the
commitment by WG for the slowdown in cuts as opposed to the devastating
cuts seen across England. Councillor Marion Bateman thanked the Chief
Executive and Councillor Aaron Shotton for their hard work and determined
lobbying to WG.

Councillor Richard Jones suggested that the lower than anticipated cut
in RSG was not as a result of lobbying and referred to the CTRS which was
not a fully funded scheme and would therefore result in a budget pressure.
He spoke of the extra investment in Social Care that had been lobbied for but
added that the additional funding for health had been included in the RSG
already allocated and was therefore not extra money. Councillor Jones said
that the lobbying had not changed the funding formula and referred to the
smaller reductions in RSG for many South Wales Councils.

In response to a query from Councillor Tim Newhouse, the Chief
Executive explained that using the funding formula, Flintshire County Council
were 19t out of the 22 Councils per capita and received £1196, the average
was £1309 and the highest, which was Blaenau Gwent, received £1576.
Councillor Newhouse suggested that if Flintshire received the average, the
Council would be £17.5m better off and felt that the figure required to plug the
gap was £25 per person which he felt was realistic. He added that he hoped
that lobbying would continue.

The Chief Executive felt that there was expectation that a new WG
would address the funding formula and commented on some of the rural
counties that had seen significant reductions in their RSG based on the
current formula.

Page 9



58.

Councillor Peter Curtis concurred with the comments of Councillor
Bateman and welcomed the efforts of the Leader and all those who had
lobbied.

Councillor Shotton reminded Members that the settlement would not be
finalised until March 2016 and suggested that there was still more work to be
done on lobbying WG. He gave thanks to those Members who had supported
the proposals to carry out discussions with WG. The Chief Executive said that
even though the indicative settlement had been better than anticipated, there
was still a significant budget gap and some difficult decisions would still need
to be made. On the issues raised by Councillor Jones, he said that
discussions would be held on the unsustainability of the CTRS and on funding
of the NHS and Social Care.

In response to a question from Councillor Newhouse about longer term
budget forecasting, Councillor Aaron Shotton confirmed that the MTFS
covered the period to 2018 and that the details had been included without any
detail from WG of the indicative funding for 2017/18. Clarity from WG was
important to allow the Council to plan accordingly but if the figures for 2016/17
were replicated, then the MTFS would need to be reassessed. Following a
query from the Chairman, the Chief Executive said that indications had been
given that the reduction for RSG for 2015/16, 2016/17 and 2017/18 was
expected to be 3.5% as had been the case in 2014/15 and it had only been
confirmed the previous day that the reduction for 2016/17 was 1.5% for
Flintshire County Council.

The Chairman thanked the Chief Executive and Councillor Shotton for
their lobbying work.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the verbal update on the Provisional Settlement and the Medium
Term Financial Strategy be received; and

(b)  That the Leader and the Chief Executive be thanked for their efforts in
lobbying on the Council’s behalf.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 6) AND CAPITAL
PROGRAMME MONITORING (MONTH 6)

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 6)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report to provide
Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 6) for the
Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA) which was to be
submitted to Cabinet on 15 December 2015.

For the Council Fund, the projected net in-year expenditure was

forecast to be £0.291m higher than budget which was a reduction of £0.304m
on the overspend at Month 5. Appendix 1 detailed the movements from

Page 10



Month 5 which included a higher than expected income as a result of an
ongoing rental review for the premises in Ewloe. Appendix 3 provided details
of the latest position of the programme of efficiencies and it was projected that
£10.770m (84%) would be achieved resulting in a net underachievement of
£2.104m. Taking into account the current overspend at Month 6, the balance
on the contingency reserve at 31 March 2016 was projected to be £4.245m.
A summary of Earmarked Reserves as at 1 April 2015 was reported and the
Month 6 estimate for the amount of reserves at 31 March 2016 was
£15,922,928. The section on risk management included details of the levy of
15% that the Council was required to pay for Municipal Mutual Insurance
(MMI) and the requirement to increase this levy in the future. Options were
being considered for meeting the potential significant liability and would need
to be met from the contingency reserves.

The Month 6 monitoring report for the HRA was projecting in-year
expenditure to be £0.147m lower than budget and a projected closing balance
as at 31 March 2016 of £1.384m.

In response to a query from Councillor Robin Guest on the amount of
the increase for the MMI, the Corporate Finance Manager explained that it
was anticipated that it would be an increase of 20% from 15% to 35% which
equated to £0.800m.

Councillor Richard Jones referred to the lower than anticipated income
from the Telecare Service, which he had calculated as being 1,000 fewer
people using the service over a 26 week period, and queried whether this was
correct. The Corporate Finance Manager indicated that the shortfall in income
was for 52 weeks and explained that further information on the reason for the
variance had been shared with Members in the summary circulated by the
Member Engagement Manager the previous day.

Councillor Jones also queried the overspend in Democratic Services of
£0.110m for an efficiency that was agreed within the 2014/15 budget and the
revised efficiency for Staff Car Parking Charges of £0.030m. In response, the
Chief Executive reiterated that a detailed explanation on the reduction in
Telecare income had been provided to Members. On the Democratic
Services efficiency, he indicated that there had been a delay in the completion
of the staffing review but confirmed that it would be implemented. The Chief
Executive added that the revised efficiency for Staff Car Parking was due to a
delay in the implementation of the scheme within the County Hall complex.
The Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) confirmed that a revised
date for charging had been agreed as 1 February 2016 and that
implementation had been delayed due to a number of objections raised which
had now been addressed. There would be an impact on the amount of
income raised for 2015/16 due to the delayed implementation as this would
now be for two months rather than a whole year. The Strategy had been
agreed in April 2015 and this had to be consulted upon and the objections
received considered before the scheme could be rolled out. The Chief
Executive explained that parking charges had been the subject of complex
discussions with the Trade Unions and a number of objections had been

Page 11



raised during the consultation period which had now been addressed; it was
anticipated that parking charges for the County Hall complex would be in
place from 1 February 2016.

In referring to Flint, Councillor Peter Curtis asked when car parking
charges were to be introduced. Councillor Bernie Attridge responded that due
to the number of changes because of the provision of the extra care facility,
the health centre and regeneration of Flint, and the need to use temporary
parking areas for a short term period, a decision had been made not to
implement charges for car parking until longer term parking solutions had
been identified. He added that it was anticipated that charges would be
introduced in the next financial year.

Councillor Paul Shotton commented on the dramatic fall in the recycling
values and suggested that the implementation of car parking charges and
proposals for the Household Recycling Centres could have been delayed
because the decisions had been called-in by Members. He also commented
on the increased level of property related income (£0.514m) and higher than
projected income as a result of the Rent Review for Unilever (£0.173m). The
Corporate Finance Manager indicated that the £0.173m was a one-off income
for backdated rent.

Capital Programme 2015/16 (Month 6)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced the report to provide
Members with the Capital Programme Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 6) which
was also to be submitted to Cabinet on 15 December 2015.

Table 2 reflected changes during this period which included an
increase for the Queensferry Roundabout Scheme totalling £0.800m which
included £0.572 of Welsh Government (WG) grant funding. A WG grant of
£0.145m had also been received and this was to be used to upgrade the
communal heating system in the Flint tower blocks. The amount of
expenditure for the Capital Programme was reported in table 3 and a rollover
of £0.435m into 2016/17 was being proposed for approval by Cabinet for the
Education & Youth Service and for Organisational Change. The position on
funding of 2015/16 approved schemes was reported in table 6 and showed a
projected surplus of £1.179m to 2016/17.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the Month 6 Revenue Budget Monitoring Report be received; and

(b)  That no formal recommendations be made to the Cabinet on this
occasion.

Page 12



59.

PERIOD 5 - OVERSPEND IN THE STREETSCENE AND
TRANSPORTATION PORTFOLIO

The Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) introduced the
report to provide more information on the reasons behind the projected
overspend of £1.108m for the financial year 2015/16 in the Streetscene and
Transportation Portfolio.

He explained that the projected overspend was due to a number of
elements which had been as a result of the delay in implementation of some
proposals. He assured Members that these delays would not reoccur in the
future and were therefore one-off overspends.

Waste Collection Policy

The Council’s revised waste collection policy was approved by Cabinet
in April 2015, which created a delay in the introduction of a number of revised
working arrangements for the waste service. The policies required significant
consultation and could therefore not be implemented immediately after
approval by Cabinet. The cessation of the waste container delivery service
which was introduced in July 2015 had resulted in an overspend of £50,000
and the new service charge for a second garden waste bin was to be
introduced from March 2016 resulting in a loss of income of £25,000.
Following extensive public engagement and resident/member notifications,
the seven day waste collection service had been introduced from mid-
September which meant that the full year benefit had not been achieved.

The proposed rationalisation and changes to Household Recycling
Centre provision (HRC) were further delayed by a Call-in on the original
Cabinet decision and as a result of the delay, the total overspend was
£175,000.

Car Parking Strategy

The Strategy was approved in April 2015 and had been delayed due to
the need for a full statutory consultation period which resulted in a loss of
income amounting to £110,000 against the full year target at period 5.

Grass cutting policy

The grass cutting policy was also approved by Cabinet in April 2015
which included the reduction in the frequency of some grass cutting services
and the decision to outsource some of the provision. The decision came after
the commencement of the grass cutting season and the delay resulted in the
partial loss of the full year saving of £50,000.

Page 13



Zero tolerance for littering

The Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) explained that a
later than expected introduction of the proposals had contributed to the
overspend within the service which he was confident was a one-off.

Other areas, including the reduced electricity sales from the gas
engines at Brookhill and Standard landfill sites (shortfall in income of
£150,000), the under achieving income levels in the waste recycling market
(loss in income at period 5 of £236,000) and Denbighshire County Council
reviewing its own contractual arrangements for composting their domestic
garden waste (loss of £60,000 income), had all contributed to the overspend
within the service. The Chief Officer provided details of the reduction in rates
per tonnage of glass, aluminium, steel and paper and said that, because this
was a national problem, it had been identified as a corporate risk rather than a
risk to the service.

In response to a question from Councillor Marion Bateman about the
gas engines at Brookhill, the Chief Officer confirmed that the old engines were
still being used. He spoke of options being considered to store the gas and
use it during peak demand and added that the engines should be downgraded
when the gas was low but this was prohibitively expensive. Councillor
Bateman also spoke about recyclates and asked whether new ways of dealing
with waste in relation to the national problem of fluctuating recycling sale
values were being considered, particularly as landfill charges were increasing.
The Chief Officer advised that WG recognised the problem and he spoke of
the ongoing discussions with WG in an attempt to introduce a national
merchant arrangement for the sale of recycling products across Wales.

Councillor Robin Guest was sympathetic on the issue of the volatile
recycling rates and agreed that it should be identified as a corporate risk
rather than for the service. He felt that there was little chance of recovering
the amount, which accounted for 25% of the overspend, in year which was a
cause for concern. He also suggested that lessons needed to be learned
about the timing of when policies or strategies were agreed and that
appropriate implementation dates and efficiencies from their introduction
needed to be considered carefully.

The Chief Executive accepted the comments on the pace and
expectation of the introduction of such policies/strategies. He reminded
Members that discussions were also being undertaken for allocation to the
new portfolios during the debates on the budget for 2015/16. He added that
he was confident that the implementation of the car parking changes would
overachieve on the amount of income expected to be raised. He concurred
that the actual level of income was above the projected levels. On the
recycling figures he advised that approximately a third of the overspend within
the service was as a result of the reduction of income from recyclates.

Councillor Richard Jones said that the Council was unable to control
the recyclate market rates but was in control of the remaining overspend of

Page 14



60.

£645,000 and suggested that more accurate estimates could have been
made, referring in particular to estimation of Out of County Placements which
were also estimated. He commented on the issue of the HRC sites and the
delays in the implementation of car parking charges and requested a
breakdown of the overspend of £645,000.

Councillor Peter Curtis commented on the reintroduction of the car
parking charges in Holywell and spoke of a previous arrangement that had
been in place for the car park at St. Winifred’s Well where the charges were
dropped for church users. He queried whether this arrangement was still in
place and the Chief Officer indicated that he would provide a response
following the meeting.

The Chief Executive welcomed the comments on the lessons to be
learned on consideration of policies and their implementation dates and
agreed that some policies took longer to implement than expected and that
this had not been possible to reflect in the business plans.

Councillor Mike Reece referred to the loss of £60,000 income from the
review undertaken by Denbighshire County Council for the composting of their
domestic garden waste, and queried whether the introduction of a woodchip
machine was to be considered. In response, the Chief Officer explained that
this had been discussed but there were no immediate plans to do so.

RESOLVED:
That the Committee accepts the reasons for the overspend in the Streetscene
and Transportation Portfolio and is assured by the on-going work within the

service to mitigate the overspend.

QUARTER 2 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT

The Chief Executive introduced a report to provide an explanation of
the progress being made towards the delivery of the impacts set out in the
2015/16 Improvement Plan.

He commented on the new format as a result of the purchase of
performance management software, CAMMS, which he felt was an excellent
system. There were two high level (Red) risk areas for this Committee which
were the scale of the financial challenge, which was self-explanatory, and the
second risk area on capacity and capability of the organisation to implement
necessary changes.

Councillor Richard Jones referred to the actions on Developing
Communities and suggested that a figure to identify the numbers involved
should be shown alongside the percentage completed figure. He also queried
the ‘yellow’ rating shown for the risk for ‘public attitude to accessing services
on-line’ and was advised by the Chief Officer (Governance) that risks had five
categories (green, amber, yellow, red and black) rather than the three of red,
amber and green for performance indicators.

Page 15



61.

62.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee is assured by the progress and performance reported on
within the Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring report.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to consider
the Forward Work Programme for the Committee.

He advised that the budget meeting for this Committee would take
place on the morning of the 18 December 2015 with a ‘mop up’ meeting to
which all Members would be invited, being held in the afternoon of the same
day in the Council Chamber. The Chief Executive indicated that the
Corporate Services budget and Corporate Finance issues would be
considered at the morning meeting.

The Member Engagement Manager detailed the items for consideration
at the 14 January 2016 meeting of the Committee. He explained that a further
round of budget meetings would be held between 15 and 29 January 2016
and that Members would be advised once the dates for each Committee had
been confirmed.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the Forward Work Programme, as submitted with the verbal
amendments, be approved; and

(b)  That the Member Engagement Manager, in consultation with the Chair,
Vice-Chair and officers, be authorised to vary the work programme
between meetings.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press and no members of the public in
attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00am and ended at 12.53 pm)

Chairman

Page 16



Agenda ltem 5

Sir y Fflint
"E!m!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
Date of Meeting Thursday, 14t January 2016
Report Subject Provisional Local Government Settlement
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council
Report Author Member Engagement Manager
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Welsh Government published the Provisional Local Government Settlement
for the 2016/17 financial year on 9" December. The attached report from the Chief
Executive and Corporate Finance Manager provides a summary of the details and
implications of the settlement for Flintshire. This is an opportunity for this
committee to consider the report and make comments on it before it is considered
by the Cabinet on Tuesday, 19" January 2016.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the committee considers and comments on the attached report of the
Chief Executive and Corporate Finance Manager: those comments to be
forwarded to the cabinet for consideration alongside the substantive report.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | PROVISIONAL LOCAL GOVERNMENT SETTLEMENT FOR THE
2016/17

1.01 On 9t December, the Welsh Government published the Provisional Local
Government Settlement for the 2016/17 financial year. The Chief
Executive and the Corporate Finance Manager have produced the
attached report which provides a summary of the details and implications
of the settlement for Flintshire.

The substantive report is to be submitted to the Cabinet at its meeting on
Tuesday, 19 January. Given the role of the Corporate Resources

Page 17



Overview & Scrutiny Committee in co-ordinating the scrutiny response to
the budget proposals, it was considered appropriate that the committee
should be given the opportunity to consider the report and make
comments on it before it is considered by the Cabinet.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The resource implications for this report are as set out in the appended
report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | This report is being submitted for consultation with the Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | The risks for this report are as set out in the appended report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Report of the Chief Executive and Corporate Finance Manager on the
Provisional Local Government Settlement to be submitted to the Cabinet
on 19t January 2016 is attached as Appendix 1

5.02 | Attached as Appendix 2 are the Presentation Slides

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | As identified in the relevant section of the attached appendix.
Contact Officer: Robert Robins,

Member Engagement Manager,

E mail: Robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk
Telephone: 01352 702320

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | As identified in the relevant section of the attached appendix.

Page 18



mailto:Robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Appendix 1

Sir y Fflint
"E!Emo%!z.ire

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 19 January 2016
Report Subject Provisional Local Government Settlement
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council
Report Author Chief Executive and Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Welsh Government published the Provisional Local Government Settlement
for the 2016/17 financial year on 9 December. The detail and implications of the
Settlement for Flintshire are summarised in this report. The Settlement is open to
consultation until 20 January, and the Final Settlement will be published in early
March. The outline of a Council response is set out in the report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

Cabinet is invited to provide a response to the consultation based on the
outline set out in the report.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | REFORM OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT

1.01 | The annual Local Government Settlement announced by Welsh
Government sets out the financial resources local government will receive
the following year, both across the sector and council by council.

1.02 | The Provisional Local Government Settlement for 2016/17 was announced

on 9 December. The Settlement is open to consultation until 20 January.
The Final Settlement will be announced in early March. It is not usual for
the Final Settlement to change significantly from the Provisional.

Page 19



Appendix 1

1.03

A presentation was made to Cabinet (15 December) and Corporate
Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee (18 December) on the
Provisional Settlement and its impacts for Flintshire. The presentation
materials are attached. The Settlement provides the context for the setting
of the Council Fund Revenue Budget for 2016/17 which is the subject of a
separate and more detailed report on the agenda for this Cabinet meeting.

1.04

The detail of the Settlement can be accessed by following the hyperlink
within the background documents section.

1.05

The Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) made the following
statement in receiving the news on the Provisional Settlement:-

"The system used to fund local councils in Wales is based on a complex
array of grant arrangements and while many Welsh councils will today
cautiously welcome the Welsh Government's draft budget for its focus on
preventative public services such as social care, we await further detail of
how the budget can help to alleviate some of the mounting pressures on
critical local services. A full and detailed settlement for local government in
Wales will not be published until tomorrow and we now need to consider
today's draft budget announcement in much finer detail.

The WLGA has only recently published its Localism 2016-21 manifesto,
which offers a 40 point plan for public services in Wales. Key to our call
was the need to refocus resources on the local public services that make
such an important contribution to alleviating the build-up of costly
pressures elsewhere in the system such as in our NHS, and also the need
for councils to be offered far greater financial flexibility in the future. It is
heartening to hear these points acknowledged so strongly by Welsh
Government within today's draft budget announcement.

We have been clear that there is a need to rewrite the rulebook on how our
councils are funded if we are to avoid a similar situation to that in England,
where local public services have been cut to the bone and a number of
councils face the very real possibility of being unable to meet even their
most basic statutory duties. Today's announcement offers a glimmer of
hope that a different reality can be written for vital local public services in
Wales."

1.06

An outline of a suggested response for Cabinet is set out below.
The Settlement for 2016/17

e Welcome the recognition by Welsh Government of the case made
by local government and by Flintshire for some funding protection,
as reflected in the lower Revenue Support Grant reductions (of a
-1.4% average reduction for local government and a -1.5%
reduction for Flintshire)

e Press Welsh Government for a lower reduction in the new Single
Environment Grant than the proposed reduction (of -6.7% and
£0.210M for Flintshire) due to its likely impact on key local public

age 2V



Appendix 1

services

e Express concern over the risk of any further above average
reductions which may yet be intended for unpublished specific
grants

e An end to further in-year specific grant reductions as has been the
experience during 2015/16, as such short-term reductions and their
impacts on services are impossible to plan for

e The newly announced joint health-social care additional funding to
be made equally accessible for current and emerging service
demands with the minimum of bureaucracy

Future Settlements

o Restate the critical importance of the removal of social care and
other charging caps

e Restate the unsustainability of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme
(CTRS) and the principle that national welfare schemes should be
funded nationally in their entirety

e Aggregate External Finance (AEF) reduction from 2017/18 onwards
to be maintained at this limited level or a reduced level for local
government to be sustainable

e The medium term reform of local government funding to be a
commitment of the new Welsh Government from May 2016. The
work of the Independent Commission for Local Government
Finance in Wales, which is due to report by March, should be
instrumental in proposing such reforms

Immediate National Budget Work for 2016/17

e Work through the Welsh Local Government Association, Welsh
Government and Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board to
secure access to a proportion of the new funds announced for the
NHS and Social Care to help alleviate the cost pressures in Social
Care in 2016/17

e Flintshire to formally apply for an exemption from social care
charging caps to introduce a cost recovery plan within 2016/17

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

The implications of the Settlement for the Council are significant. The
Settlement for 2016/17 is an improved position on the previously
forecasted position. Refer to the separate report on the Council Fund
Revenue Budget, on the agenda for this meeting, for more information and
analysis.

Page 21



Appendix 1

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

The Council is being consulted by Welsh Government as the proposer of
the Provisional Settlement. The consultation is an open public
consultation.

4.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

There are significant risks to the Council caused by the annual reductions
in national funding for public services as set out in the Council’s Medium
Term Financial Strategy.

5.00

APPENDICES

5.01

Presentation on the Provisional Local Government Settlement 2016/17
made to the Cabinet (15 December) and Corporate Resources Overview
and Scrutiny Committee (18 December).

6.00

LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01

Provisional Settlement
http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetstatements/2015/Igsettlement1617/

?lang=en

Medium Term Financial Strategy Parts 1 and 2
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Medium-Term-Financial-
Strateqy/Medium-Term-Financial-Strategy.aspx

Medium Term Financial Strategy Executive Summary
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Medium-Term-Financial-
Strateqy/Summary-Medium-Term-Financial-Strateqy.pdf

Contact Officer: Colin Everett
Chief Executive
Telephone: 01352 702101
Email: chief.executive@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Budget: a statement giving the Council’s policy and service commitments
and choices and how they will be funded for a financial year. It includes
both revenue and capital.

Local Government Finance Settlement: This sets out what the Welsh
Government is to allocate to each local authority in Wales. It is issued in
two stages. This year, the Provisional (or draft) Settlement was announced

Page 22


http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetstatements/2015/lgsettlement1617/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetstatements/2015/lgsettlement1617/?lang=en
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Medium-Term-Financial-Strategy/Medium-Term-Financial-Strategy.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Medium-Term-Financial-Strategy/Medium-Term-Financial-Strategy.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Medium-Term-Financial-Strategy/Summary-Medium-Term-Financial-Strategy.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Medium-Term-Financial-Strategy/Summary-Medium-Term-Financial-Strategy.pdf
mailto:chief.executive@flintshire.gov.uk

Appendix 1

for consultation on 9" December, with the final Local Government Finance
Settlement being due to be announced in March 2016.

Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS): a written strategy which gives
a forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for
a given period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources
to meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

Council Fund: the majority of the Council’s revenue expenditure covering
all services except Council Housing for which there is a stand-alone and
ring-fenced account called the Housing Revenue Account (HRA).

Annual Settlement: the amount of its funds the Welsh Government will
allocate annually to local government as a whole, as part of its total
budget, and to individual councils one by one. The amount of Revenue
Support Grant (RSG) each council will receive is based on a complex
distribution formula for awarding Aggregate External Finance (AEF). The
formula is underpinned by assessments of local need based, for example,
of population size and demographics and levels of social deprivation.

The Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA): the representative
body of principal council, fire and rescue authorities and the national parks
in Wales.

Single Environment Grant: a new consolidated specific grant which
brings together a number of existing specific grants, such as the
Sustainable Waste Management Grant, which are provided by Welsh
Government to local authorities to co-fund specific services such as
recycling.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix ZW

Local Government Provisional
Settlement 2016/17

-
%mplications for Flintshire
nCabinet Briefing
December 2015

Sir'y Fflint
'5!..msglgire


cscsjxk
Typewritten Text

cscsjxk_1
Typewritten Text

cscsjxk_2
Typewritten Text

cscsjxk_3
Typewritten Text
Appendix 2

cscsjxk_4
Typewritten Text


Settlement Context \i

» Welsh macro-budget* announced on 8 December in the
context of a 4.5% reduction over 4 years based on the
Chancellor's Comprehensive Spending Review

» Local Government Provisional Settlement* announced
on 9 December

» Settlement open for consultation until 20 January

» Announcement of new or extended ring-fenced budgets
for Health and Health and Social Care

oc abed

* full background papers available on Welsh Government website

Sir y Fflint



Settlement Headlines \i

» A one year settlement only

» Average reduction to Aggregate External Finance
(AEF) for local government of -1.4% (North Wales
range of -1.2 to -2.2%)

» Some base protection for Schools and Social Services
o» List of many specific grants published

~» Protection for Supporting People and increase in Pupll
Deprivation Grant

» Above average reductions in Single Environment Grant
and Families First

» Capital Funding set at 2015/16 level

Sir y Fflint



Flintshire Position in the Settle®

» Ranked 12% of 22 in being at a -1.5% AEF reduction
(0.1% above the average reduction of -1.4%)

Qc obed

» Ranked 19" of 22 per capita on AEF at £1,196 per
capita. The Welsh average is £1,309 per capita with the
highest, Blaenau Gwent, being £1,576 per capita.
Flintshire is £113 below the per capita average. If
Flintshire received the average the Council’'s AEF
would be £17.455M per annum higher

Sir y Fflint



Known Impacts for Flintshire 1\'

6 9bed

»

»

»

Reduction of -1.5% in AEF; an improved position of
£3.770M against the forecast when combining the
recovery of RSG (£3.370M) and an increase Iin the
Council Tax base (£0.400M)

Many specific grants at same level or a marginal
reduction from 2015/16

-6.4% in the new Single Environment Grant which
Includes the former Sustainable Waste Management
Grant (£0.201M)

-10% reduction on Families First Grant (£0.203M)

Sir y Fflint



Known Impacts for Flintshire 2\'

0€ abed

»

»

»

»

»

Supporting People Grant protected (analysis of level of
protection and distribution across Wales ongoing)

Former Outcome Agreement Grant ended and
Incorporated into the Settlement at full value (£1.479M)

Impacts of other movements into the Settlement under
review

Increase in Pupil Deprivation Grant from £1,050 to
£1,150 per eligible pupil (£0.250M)

Capital reduction of £0.143M (-2.08%)

Sir y Fflint



Ongoing Local Budget Work \i

» Reassessing the 2016/17 budget ‘gap’ for 2016/17
based on the Settlement benefits and risks, and a
recalculation of emerging financial pressures

» Report to Cabinet and then CROSC in January on the
revised budget position with ‘fall back’ options to move
towards balancing the budget

L€ abed

» Re-profile the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS)
noting that this is a one year Settlement only

Sir y Fflint



Ongoing National Budget Work\bi

» Work through the Welsh Local Government Association
to secure access to a proportion of the new funds for
NHS and Social Care to help alleviate the cost
pressures in Social Care in 2016/17

» Apply for an exemption on social care charging caps to
Introduce a cost recovery plan within 2016/17

» Press the Welsh Government to honour its commitment
to review the Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS)

and to place it on a financially sustainable footing from
2017/18

» Make a formal response to the Settlement consultation

Z2¢ abed

Sir y Fflint



Timescale for Phasing the Budget\

e¢ abed

»

»

»

»

Complete the current Overview and Scrutiny round of
meetings on the first two parts of the proposed budget

Cabinet reappraisal report in January with further
options to close the remaining budget ‘gap’

Further Cabinet and Overview and Scrutiny Committee
rounds leading to a final Council decision on the total
budget, and Council Tax level, by 10" March

Council dates provisionally in the diary for 26 January,
16 February and 10 March

Sir y Fflint



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

Sir y Fflint
("E!En!s!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
Date of Meeting Thursday 14 January 2016
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 7)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Cabinet and Cabinet Member for
Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 7).

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

That the committee considers and comments on the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 7) report. Any specific matters for attention
will be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers
the report.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION
2015/16 (MONTH 7)
1.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 7) report will be

presented to Cabinet on Tuesday 19 January 2016. A copy of the
report is attached as Appendix A to this report.

Page 35



2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month
7).

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month
7).

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 7).

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required.
Contact Officer: Sara Dulson, Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | (1) Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running

Council services and income deriving from those services. It also
includes charges for the repayment of debt, including interest, and
may include direct financing of capital expenditure.

(2) Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service
levels in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest
sense it includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and
any authorised amendments to them.

Page 36




APPENDIX A

Sir y Flint
(" Flintshire

CABINET MEETING
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 19 January 2016
Report Subject REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 7)
Cabinet Holder Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This regular monthly report provides the latest revenue budget monitoring position
for 2015/16 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account. The position is
based on actual income and expenditure as at Month 7, and projects forward to
year-end.

The projected year end position is as follows:

Council Fund

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.387m lower than budget
e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2016 of £4.923m

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.149m lower than budget
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2016 of £1.386m

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Note the overall report and the projected Council Fund contingency sum
as at 31t March 2016.

2 Note the projected final ievel of balances on the Housing Revenue

Account.
Page 37



APPENDIX A

3 To agree a contribution from the contingency reserve of £0.800m to meet
the estimated increase in levy required to meet past and future claim
liabilities in relation to the former Municipal Mutual Insurance company
(see paragraph 1.13).

4 To agree a contribution from the contingency reserve of £0.100m to meet
the resource requirements for specialist social work for child protection
(see paragraph 1.14).

REPORT DETAILS
1.00 | THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION FOR MONTH 7 -
2015/16
1.01 | Council Fund Latest In Year Forecast
The table below shows the projected position by portfolio.
In-Year
TOTAL EXPENDITURE Original | Revised | Projected | Over/
AND INCOME Budget Budget Outturn | (Under)
spend
£m £m £m £m
Social Services 59.696 59.031 59.248 | 0.217
Community & Enterprise 12.598 12.719 12.471 | (0.248)
Streetscene &
Transportation 27.782 28.427 29.425 | 0.998
Planning & Environment 4.887 5.331 5.502 | 0.171
Education & Youth 13.760 13.184 13.092 | (0.092)
Schools 82.670 83.161 83.161 | 0.000
People & Resources 4.595 4.665 4.546 | (0.119)
Governance 8.689 8.715 8.858 | 0.143
Organisational Change 9.569 9.618 9.229 | (0.389)
Chief Executive 3.296 3.177 3.000 | (0.177)
Central & Corporate
Finance 23.915 23.429 22.538 | (0.891)
Total 251.457 251.457 251.070 | (0.387)
1.02 | The reasons for the projected variances occurring to date are summarised
within appendix 2 with movements between periods summarised in appendix
1.

FPage 36




APPENDIX A

1.03

Significant budget movements between original and revised budget

There was a significant budget change between the Social Services and
Streetscene & Transportation portfolios in month 7. The transport budget of
£0.656m has been transferred from Social Services to Streetscene &
Transportation. This is to reflect the current reporting structure. All
associated expenditure has also been transferred between these portfolios.

Another significant budget virement is the movement of £0.376m between
Education & Youth and Central & Corporate Finance. This relates to Local
Government Borrowing Initiative (LGBI) funding for 21st Century Schools
which had been included in the Education & Youth portfolio but is now
reflected within Central & Corporate Finance.

1.04

Streetscene and Transportation

The overall overspend within Streetscene & Transportation has decreased
from a projected £1.042m overspend at Month 6 to £0.998m as at Month 7.
The projected overspend within the service is due in part to the delay in the
implementation of a number of efficiencies as reported to the Programme
Board. In addition fluctuations in recycle sales due to a volatile market has
led to an increased pressure on income projections which have resulted in a
shortfall of £0.397m. Full details of movements are explained in Appendix 2.

1.05

Programme of Efficiencies

The 2015/16 budget contains £12.874m of specific efficiencies which are
being tracked.

1.06

Appendix 3 provides detail on the latest position where there is a variation to
the level of efficiency achievable compared to the budget.

1.07

This shows that it is currently projected that £10.642m (83%) will be achieved
resulting in a net underachievement of £2.232m. The underachieved
efficiencies are included within the projected outturn figure. The position will
continue to be monitored and reported throughout the monthly monitoring
process. Any efficiencies which remain unachievable for future years will be
taken into consideration as part of the 2016/17 budget setting process.

1.08

Inflation

Included within the 2015/16 budget are provisions for pay (£1.304m), targeted
price inflation (£0.421m), non-standard inflation (£0.102m) and income
(£0.254m).

1.09

For 2015/16 the amounts for non-standard inflation (NSI) include an
allocation for food (£0.064m) and an allocation for Non Domestic Rates
(£0.038m).

Page 39




APPENDIX A

There is also an amount of £0.240m remaining from 2014/15 which is
currently also being held centrally. Areas subject to NSI increases will be
monitored throughout the year and allocations made to portfolio areas only
where a critical funding need is evidenced.

Reserves and Balances

Unearmarked Reserves

The 2014/15 outturn reported to Cabinet on 14" July 2015 showed
unearmarked reserves at 31 March 2015 (above the base level of £5.769m)
of £4.746m.

1.12

Taking into account previous allocations and the current underspend at
Month 7 the balance on the contingency reserve at 315t March 2016 is
projected to be £4.923m.

1.13

The month 6 report identified an emerging risk as described in section 4.01 of
this report to meet past and future claim liabilities in relation to the former
Municipal Mutual Insurance company. It is recommended to use £0.800m
from the contingency reserve to meet the estimated 20% increase of the levy
required.

1.14

There is an increased need for specialist social work capacity for child
protection support working in partnership with statutory agencies. Currently
there are projected costs of £0.100m being shown within the Children'’s
Service budget and it is recommended that this be met from the contingency
reserve.

Earmarked Reserves

The Council has developed a reserves protocol which was considered by
Audit Committee and approved by County Council on 24 September 2015.
This sets out the principles around how the Council will determine, manage
and review the level of its reserves and includes reference to regular
reporting of the latest position to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview
and Scrutiny Committee.

The next updated position on earmarked reserves will be included in the
Month 9 monitoring report.

1.16

Housing Revenue Account

On 17 February 2015 the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account
(HRA) budget for 2015/16 of £30.776m.

1.17

The budget provided for a clasing bajance of £1.396m which at 4.5% of total
g0

a




APPENDIX A

expenditure, satisfies the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of
3%.

1.18

The 2014/15 Outturn Report to Cabinet on 14% July 2015 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2014/15 of £1.510m.

1.19

The Month 7 monitoring report for the HRA is projecting in year expenditure
to be £0.149m lower than budget and a projected closing balance as at 31
March 2016 of £1.386m, which at 4.48% of total expenditure satisfies the
prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

The Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the financial
resources of the Council for the current financial year and details the
variations occurring to date.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

None Required.

4.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

Municipal Mutual Insurance (MMI)

MMI was the predominant insurer of public sector bodies prior to 1992
when it failed. To ensure an orderly “run off’ Flintshire, along with other
local authorities, was required to pay a levy of 15% of its share of claims
paid previously and of any future claims. MMI's administrator has recently
published their 2015 accounts which shows that due to an increase in the
number of claims generally, there will be a need to increase the levy in the
future, affecting claims paid previously and future claims. There is a
recommendation in section 1.13 to meet a significant liability which reflects
a 20% increase in the levy.

Status: unstable/red risk.

4.02

Recycling

The recycling market (paper in particular) is going through a volatile period
with fluctuating re-cycle sale values. This will impact on 2015/16 recycling
income levels for the Council. The current impact is reflected in the Month
7 projections and continues to be monitored throughout the year.

Status: unstable/red risk.

4.03

Car Parking

Page 41




APPENDIX A

Due to car parking charges being introduced in some Flintshire towns later
than anticipated during 2015/16, there will be a shortfall in achieving the
increased car park income targets. The full impact is being assessed and
is being built into the projected outturn position.

Status: unstable/amber risk.

4.04 | Out of County Placements

The risk is the volatility in demand and the impacts on service costs which
cannot be predicted with any certainty. Therefore there is always a risk of
significant variances occurring although this area continues to be closely
monitored.

Status: unstable/amber risk.

4.05 | Former Euticals Site

Monthly costs for ongoing security and maintenance of the site are in the
region of £0.030m and will accumulate throughout the financial year until
site disposal.

Status: unstable/amber risk.

4.06 |InYear Reductions in Specific Government Grants

This is a generic risk associated with the risk of some Government grants
reducing in year. Whilst these continue to be managed and mitigated
where known, they can add to cumulative cost pressures. As we are now
late on in the financial year further reductions are unlikely, therefore this
risk has been closed.

Status: closed.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 6 — Appendix 1
Council Fund — Budget Variances — Appendix 2

Council Fund — Programme of Efficiencies — Appendix 3

Council Fund — Movement on unearmarked reserves — Appendix 4
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 5

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson

Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 42



APPENDIX A

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Budget: a statement expressing the Council's policies and service levels
in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.02 | Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council's revenue expenditure is
charged.

7.03 | Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

7.04 | Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a
local authority account showing current income and expenditure on
housing services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate
from the Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from
rents and government subsidy.

7.05 | Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the
financial year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

7.06 | Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over
previous years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general
(general reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the
level and purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the
Chief Finance Officer.

7.07 | Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.08 | Underspend: when referring to expenditure the actual expenditure
incurred is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income
the actual income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

7.09 | Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

7.10 | Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to
another. Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure
heads, and between expenditure and income, and may include transfers
from contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved
between capital and revenue budget heads.

Page 43



Page 44



r' Sir'y Filint
e Fj i|1t§l1j re

Month 6
Portfolios
Central and Corporate Finance

Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month 7
Portfolios
Central and Corporate Finance

Variance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation

Social Services

COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2015/16
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Budget Monitorin:

Month 7

Summary of Movement from Month 6

Services For Adults

Locality Teams (Localities) - Increases in projected costs of externally provided Residential Care

£0.038m and Domiciliary Care £0.021m. Other minor variances amount to (£0.009m).
Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults.
Subtotal: Services for Adults

Development & Resources
Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.
Subtotal: Development & Resources

Children's Services

Professional Support - Increase in use of agency staff to cover for staff deployed on support for
areas of key risk within the service.

Out of County placements - additional cost of 1 new high cost placement
Residential Placements - increase in number of placements.

Prevention and Support - increase in Section 17 payments.

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Children's Services

Total: Social Services

Community & Enterprise

Council Fund Housing
Procurement of Telecare equipment

Community Based Accommodation Support Service structural review and vacancy savings

Subtotal: Counci! Fund Housing

Revenues & Benefits
Council Tax Collection Fund Surplus due to increase in collection rates

Housing Benefit Subsidy estimated outturn based on the latest projection of Housing Benefit
expenditure

Vacancy savings identified in respect of the Revenues and Benefits services

Minor changes such as increased fines income - Revenues

Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits

Minor changes of less than £0.025m.
Customer & Housing Services

Flintshire Connects underspend

Council Fund Housing

Regeneration

SHARP Procurement

Benefits

Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Community & Enterprise

Page 45

£m £m
0.772
(0.481)
0.291
0.504
(0.891)
(0.387)

(0.678)

0.050

0.019

0.069

(0.005)

{0.005)

0.062

0.071
0.030
0.033
0.009

0.205

0.269

0.040
(0.082)

(0.042)

(0.040)
0.157

{0.076)
(0.035)

0.006

(0.001)
(0.017)
(0.014)
0.009
0.019
(0.019)

{0.023)

{0.059)

Appendix 1



Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
Ancillary Services & Performance

Highway Network

Transport & Logistics

Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment Portfolio

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
Business

Community

Development

Access

Shared Service

Strategy

Administration

Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Planning & Environment

Education & Youth

Primary & Early Years Education
Primary School Services.
Subtotal: Primary & Early Years Education

Inclusion Services

Out of County - Various movements in placements including new placements, withdrawn follow

on placements and minor variances.
Subtotal: Inclusion Services

Access (School Planning & Provision)
School Provision.

Subtotal: Access (School Planning & Provision)

Commissioning & Performance

Business Support - Vacancy savings following a Senior Management Restructure with E&Y

Portfolio. Includes other minor variances.
Subtotal: Commissioning & Performance

School Management & Information

School Management Information - Vacancy savings following a Senior Management Restructure

with E&Y Portfolio.
Subtotal: Commissioning & Performance

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
Access - School Planning

Community Centres

Youth & Community Service

Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Education & Youth

Page 46

{0.003)
(0.018)
(0.023)
(0.044)
(0.044)
(0.004)
(0.008)
0.006
(0.009)
0.003
0.005
0.001
{0.006)
{0.006)
0.002
0.002
0.035
0.035
(0.024)
(0.024)
(0.043)
(0.043)
(0.042)
(0.042)
(0.008)
(0.004)
0.002
{0.010)
(0.082)

Appendix 1



People & Resources

HR & 0D
This variance from last month is due to a vacancy within the Trade Union Facility budget

Subtotal: HR & OD

Corporate Finance

The variance reflects recent workfarce reapportionment between Council Fund and Housing

Revenue Fund.
Subtotal: Corporate Finance

Total: People & Resources
Governance

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
e Legal Services
s Democratic Services
e Business Support
s ICT
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Governance

Organisational Change

Valuation & Estates
e In year salary savings from 2 ftes leaving mid-year.
Subtotal: Valuation & Estates

Property Design & Consultancy
» Additional Design fees anticipated from SHARP 21st Centuary Schools.
Subtotal: Property Design & Consultancy

Facilities

Anticipated additional income from an increased uptake in school meals. Salary savings from an

fte leaving mid-year.
Subtotal: Facifities

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
e Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events

o Leisure Services

Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Organisational Change

Chief Executive

The change in variance is due to a reduction to the projected spend on public consultation for the
¢ Medium Term Financial Strategy by £0.025m, a reduction in workforce costs by £0.016m and

minor variances of £0.011m.
Total: Chief Executive

Central & Corporate Finance

e CLIA - Short Term Savings from Interest Costs - Delayed Capital Expenditure.
e Reduced Matrix Income.
s Unachievable Workforce Efficiencies.

Total: Central & Corporate Finance

Total Changes

Page 47

(£0.021m) and income received from Unison (£0.020m). The balance is due to minor variances.

(0.044)
{0.044)
(0.035)
(0.035)
{0.079)
0.001
(0.015)
(0.017)
0.018
(0.013)
{0.013)
(0.044)
(0.044)
(0.097)
(0.097)
(0.069)
(0.069)
0.003
0.005
0.008
{0.202)
(0.052)
{0.052)
(0.596)
0.050
0.136
(0.410)
{0.678)

Appendix 1



Page 48



‘sainssaud

SSalppe 0} 92IAISS U 3I8YMas|a spuadsiapun
asn 0} syuswisnipe juswubijeas 196png puawwiodsy

‘sainssauid

SSalppe 0} 30IAISS Ul 31aymas|a spuadsiapun
asn 0} sjuswysnipe Juswubijeal 196pnq puswwoday

'S90IAJBS a1BD AR UIYIM WGLO'0F

18U B 0} JUNOWE SSOUBLIBA JOUIW JAY}Q "BaJE JaYjoue wolj Jabpng

J0 Juswubijeal jo Aem Aq passaippe sl ainssald siu) Jeyy papuajul
S1] "9|9BASIYDBUN 8Q 0} PaJapIsuod mou s yoeordde Bupse) suesw e
o} Bunejal 126png ay) Ul paaosdde sem wQQL 03 403 ainseaw Aoualoie
ue assym suoiejdepy Jouly si puadsiaao Juedyubis Jo eale Jsyuny
BYlo

"SSIDUBDIBA J9X}IOM

je1o0g o} anp Buiyels 0} sajejal yoiym (w20 03) Jo puadsiapun
pajoeloid [e10) B S) 819y "SWea) sa|esoT eale ayl uiyum poddns
[euoissajoid ay) s| puadsiapun jo esse uedyubis Jo eale Jayuny v
poddng |euoissajoid

‘Buisinu aaly 10} (Weg0 03) Buipnoul 186pnq anoqe
awooul ul saseasoul ssyuny snid ‘swoou; pajerds Auadoud Jo [aAl) 3y} ul
aseaJoul ue 0) anp (W /y"03) Jo puadsiapun ue ‘s1apiroid awoy aied
0) sjuawAed uo (Wpgzg 03) Jo puadsiapun ue ‘sapnjoul yaiym ‘aled
|enuapisal uo (weg/ 03) Jo puadssapun pajosfold e Aq Josyo ueyy
aJow Buiaq si a1e0 Aeyoiwoq uo puadsiano pajoaloid ueayubis ayj
aJe?) |enuapisay

-abeyoed xajdwod 3uo Jo uolessad auy) Aq pasuanpul Aped

uaq SBY YaIym ‘w/Eg 03 Jo uonsod LIN|NO G /7L 0Z 941 Wioly paonpal
Apueoubis sey yowym wggy03 S! pusdsiano pajosiold Jo |9A9)
WwauNo ay | “enuawap ypm aydoad Jo siaquinu Buiseasoul pue pasu

10 Ajixajdwoo paseasou *sjyoid onesoowsp Buibueys sy} Juawalgeal
1sed |nyssa0ons Bumol|o) ao1AI8s 3y} 0) Buiuinial sjusyo Ag pasuanjjul
Buiaq (s s yolum ‘aien Aieoiwog s 21nssaid Jo ease ulew

ay] -ease siy} ul saoueuea Bunesuadwod Juediyiubis swos ale a1ay |

(ssmeao)

ajeg Leipoiwoa|(L92°0)  [(LLz'0)  [6E0VL 0se vl swea| A)eso
S9IIAIBG {e120S
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
pasinbay uonoy aoueueA tofepy Jo asne) Mo.-__am.nwh ajuepeA e.“uw_ﬂwn_ wﬂm_ﬂﬂﬂ CRITNETS

Z xipuaddy

AYVINNNS - L HLNOW

Page 49



"SJUSIID uoisuel) [Buolippe Uim

(ssoinas Apgesiq)
ao1mag Aiqesia pue

"‘MBIABI JBpUN daa)||JusWWwWod pajewisa 'gl/GLoz 10} sabexyoed aied yuaund sjodeY|erL 0 (WARG) (a4 662¢C S)INPY 3|qeiauINA
‘s191e9 Aojdwa oym SIasn a2IAISS JO)
syuawAed aoueinsul Ayqer JaAodwa puny o) suonebiqo Jo) pue siasn
201n9s 0) syuaiwied ay) abeuew o) pspasu Ayoeded uonessiuiupe
‘sainssald|jeuonippe ayy o)} uope@s ul S| uswsae Buuewsas ay) -Aouaidyye (s@dinsag Aljgesiq)
SSaJppe 0} 92iAIaS Ul alaymas|e spuadsiapun|yo auo e se ajesodio) pue |enuad o} (471) puny Buiar juspuadapu) S20|1AI8G pajeinbay
asn o} sjuswysnipe Juawubijeal }abpng puawwiooay|ay) 0} uoneal Ui 1©56png jo Jajsuely ayy Bunos|jes mou st 8dIABS SIYL [8YL 0 €610 26£°SL 6€2°SL ¥ S92IN0SaY
‘we00°03
Buiuiewas ayl dn Bupjew sadsueueA Joulw JBYI0 yum wie0 03
Jo puadsiano pajoaloid B0} AUy jO WZBD'0F 40} SuNode SIyjy (s@o1nuas ANngesiq)
‘sjuswAed joaJp Jo yadsal ul sjaispuad Aq papiaocud sjuswabuelse $a01M3S Aigesiq
‘MalAa4 Japun desyj|uoddns sy Jo 1500 ay) o} anp Auiew s; puadsiano pajosfoid ay)|980°0 1600 8690 109°0 pue uonisues )
‘S9OIAIBS aJed
Ae@ uiyim (WQEN'03) 18U B 0} JUNOLWE SBDJUBLIBA JOUW JBY)Q) "8Jed
[EnuapIsal uo Wegap 03 Jo puadsiano Buasyo ue S| a1ay] "S8ioUBJBA (uswsajqeay
0} anp Bulels 0} sejejas yoym (w/e0°03) Jo puadsiapun pajosiosd pue ayej))
{10} B S| 218y ] "swea} $a01A18g pajeinbay B sa0Inosay eale $32I19S pajenbay
‘malnal Japun dagyy a3y} ulyIm ale) awoH a3y} si puadsispun jo ease Juedyiubis jo ealy|(280°0) (020°0) 82.'S 86.4°S 9 S90IN0SAY
‘paAalyoe aq Jouue? yoiym sjesodoid
Aouaioie Jo joadsal ul sjuswisnipe juswubiess 1a6png jo ued se
"Malnal J3pun daa)j|pasn aq 0} papuslul ale yoiym - sisod Juedea o) anp sbuines Buiyels|(6L 1L 0) (6L1°0) 80€0 12v°0 MIOA [B100S [BNdsoH
“aouapuadapul (uswsajgeay
alen ujeaHq bBuinuguop Bupjowosd aBdIAIBS  JBYJOUB 0O} J3DIYHO pue ayeju|)
"MaIABI Japun deayj|ue jJo uonesojeal ayy o} anp Aulew s puads Jepun pajaafoid ay] |(£50°0) (c50°0) 86€°0 LSY0 S9OIAIDS JuBW|qedy
‘WYZ0’'03 18U 0} JUNOWE SBJUBLIBA JOUIW JBYJO Aq 19SHO (luswajgeay pue
“MaIARJ Japun deay[(w/01°03) O Swodu) jeuolippe o} anp si puadsiapun pajosfoid 8yl ((+80°0) (180°0) 8e¥ 0 6150 axej[) Joejuog Isiid4
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
alnbay uono e 9 Yiuol wnpno 18bpng
paJy ¥ UONOY aJueueA Jofey Jo asne’) souBpEA aJuepeA pejoefoid posiAey LR TTNETS

Z Xipuaddy

AIVYIWAINS - Z HLNOW

Page 50



‘saunssaid
SSaJppEe 0} 90IAISS U| 8laymas|a spuadsiapun

‘palinbai
oA} ay) 0} dn do) 0) S92 |BIDOS UIYIM alaymasid woly 1abpnqg ay)
ubijeas 0} alojaiay) Aiessatsau aq |IIm )] (dAMOS) wels swwesbold
JuawdoeAa(@ 92JOPOAL 1D [BIDOS Syl IO suonpuod juelb
ay) 193w 0} palinbai [aAs| ayy mojaq ua|je) sey Jabpng ay) Jo Juawae
Buipuny yojew ay} 2ousnbasuod B Sy ‘suoneulwsddp HA/MAT
pue sawooino sniels ajbuls Jo j1oedw; pauiquod au} jo esuanbasuos

asn 0} sjuaunsnipe yuawubieal 186png puswwooay|e se paonpas Ajeinjeu sey 891U9s siU) Joy 19bpng aseq a8yl igylL0 8cL0 S8L0 100 Buluies g
‘sainssald awoou)
SS3IPpPE 0} BJIAIIS U] alaymas|e spuadsiapun “yaam Jad 093 0) yeam Jad g63F woly des abieys wnwixew Aaljod Buibieyn
asn 0} sjuawysnipe yuawubijeal 126png puswwosay syl 4O |9A3] BY} Ul JUBWILIBA0Y) US|PM Aq aseassul ue jo oedw||(9vz0) (eoz0) (9e6°1) (€29°1) - S92IAJBS Ssauisng
(e)ebaibbe)
S3JUBLEA S)NpY
‘JualIN2aJ ag 0} pajoadxa Jou INg MSIABI 0} aNUNUOD *S@ouUelEA Joulw SNOWBA|(/60°0) (€50°0) 69¢°€ AR 10} S32IABS JBUYIO
(2211B3G
*SHUNO02 Jo uosid wouy ad)ou asnsi\ 2oue)sqng
Hoys Je Spuewap pue siaquinu juald ul sabueys 2 U)eay (elusp)
0} anp AjlInejon |epuajod - maiaal Japun dasyy ‘91/51.0Z 404 sabexoed aled juaund sjo9)jay|(981°0) (081°0) IEL0 21€0 196png o1sualo
(CRILVETS
‘sainssald 9sNs|)\ aosueisqns
SSaJppe 0} DIAIBS U 1aymas|d spuadsiapun ‘yels Aousbe jo asn Q YlesH |eyuan)
asn 0} sjuswysnipe uawubijeal 196png puswwosay [Buipniour *s}sod saskojdwa uo sainssaid 0} anp Aulew s puadsianQ|z90'0 850°0 152°0 £69°0 yoddng [euoissajoid
(CRIIVELS
asnsi soueIsqng
8 U)eaH |ejuai)
*s)s09 abeyoed mau jeuonyppe aoineg Aueyioiwoq
‘Malnal Jopun daayj|opisbuoje  sebeyoed Aueyojwo@ pue [epuapisay Ul Sasealdu||zZLL'0 2010 026°0 €180 pue [epuapisay
(seo1nu8g
‘yeys Aouabe Jo asn Buipnjoul Ayigesiq) voddng
‘malAal Japun daay||'sisoo saakoidws uo saunssaid 0) anp Ajulew si puadsiono sIyl|zLL0 1100 18€°0 v0€0 aAleJ]sSIuIWPY
(w3z) (w3) (w3) (w3z)
aanb: 9 YjuoN wnyng jabpng
paimnbay uonoy aoueue Jofep jo asned souBLEA aoueUeA pejosfoid pesioy 99IA198

Z Xipusddy

AYVWWINS - L HENOW

Page 51



{zso0) | Ll1z0  |8vZ'6S LE0'6S SOOIAIOG (B190G [EI0L
(ayebaib6e)
Sa2UBLBA UBIP(IYD
"Jua1iNoaJ aq 0} PajJoadxa JoU INg MaIABS 0} SNURUOD) *S3OUBLIBA JOUIW SNoueA [(S60°0) (120°0) I Sard o9v'e 10} SIS JAUYO
sjuawaode|d
"M3IAB) Japun daay| ‘91/510¢ J0y sebeyoed aled aLno spa)ay|(zei0)  |(190°0)  |SSE'E glv'e Aunog joInQ
"WEea) UoNUaAIBU|
Awe4 ayy uiynm Buyyeys uo puadsispun yueayiubis e Buipnjou
‘uoddng [BUOISS®)01d S22IAJDS S,URIPJIYD UIYIM d1aymasid (wyQ L 03)
10 spuadsiapun jou Bumnasyo ase a1ay| s1asn adlASs JuswAed 10a1ip
10 sJaquinu pasealsul ue 0} anp si yaym (SAID) 29nias Aljigesia
‘sajoueodeA 0} anp sjabpng Aed jsuiebe spuadsiapun Bunjesyo
aWO0S YIM ‘WeyQ 0F Hodsuel] pue wggo 03 JO S1apiroid |eulaixa
0} sjuawAed uiyum sainssald o) anp st SIY1 (1SYAD) wea) voddng
s)npy BunoA pue s,ualpjiyd ay) 0} Sajelal Udium WwogL 03 Jo aunssaid
‘sainssaid| Jayuny e si 249y @2IAISS BU) JO BAIR SIU) UIY)IM SYSU A9 SSalppe O}
SSappe 0} 90IAaS Ul a1aymas|s spuadsiapun| yeis Aojdap o} pasu au} 0} anp si Yaium ‘Les) JUsWssassy B AinQ auy
asn 0} sjuaunsnipe awubieal 1oBpng puswwoday | uiynm s)sod Aed Aouabe uo wg | Z'03 Jo puadsiano pajoslosd e si81ay L |E51°0 G120 FARALS 166 poddng |euoissaj0id
‘sialed au}
-salousiola sjqissod| 10j asuemolje Guiobuo ue joeMmE A|gELBAUI YdIUM SI1spIo diysuelipiens)
pue Buluue|d ainjn} woju; [|IM pue paJapIsuod [e10adg pue a2uapISay Jo} SIapi0 PNO9 Jo Jagqunu Buiseaou
Buiag si Ydiym JO SN0 3y} LUdNBRUApUN|ay) 0} anp OS|e Si SIY} JO Ued "821A48S ay) UIyim sjuawade|d ased Ja)soy (se@o1uag s,uaip|iyd)
u9a( SeY Wea | Juswade|d Allwe 8y} Jo malnal 10O Jaquinu 8y} U} 8SBaIdU| UB JO )Nsal B S| puadsiano wQlLg 03 941]902°0 oLzZo 1E¥°C 1222 juswaoe|d Ajwe4y
(a1eb21668)
S2JUBLIBA S32IN0SAY
‘JualnNdal aq 0} pajaadxa JoU INg MAIA) 0} aNURLOY) *Sa0UBLIBA JOUIW SNOUBA|E60°0 SLL0 £65°C gLre 9 yuswdojanaq JBY10
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
9 Yjuol winyng 186png
pasinbay uonoy osueueA Jofepy jo asned soueLep aJueUeA pe1osfoid pesiAey -LITVETS

Z Xipusddy

AYVNNNS - L HINOW

Page 52



asudiajug

(681°0) (8v2°0) (7A 443 6LLCL B Aunwwog |ejoL
"910Z YoJeN Aq 3Us uo aq yjoq ||im ydaiym AenD
S,4yeuuo) ‘|o0yoS aSNOH WOISND puB Wi4 'SHIEAA SYL UO Sawayos
10 Juswdojanap juaipadxa ay) pspoddns sey ain)puadxa siy] "aoedg
Buiai satepn Yum Juawsaaiby jeba Buiyosy JaaQ ey Jo JuawdoieAsp

8yl yum plemio} aaow 0} (dYVHS) awwelboid uonessusbay sawweiboid

‘MaIARI puB JoJUOW 0} anunuo) (pue Buisnoy olfeyess a8yl d|qeud 0} wWGSO'03 40 ainypuadx3| 9£0°0 6500 1ZL0 2.00 BuisnoH
“(wpgQ-03) 0 SoUBLEA JOUIW JBYIO "WOGE"03 JO |[ejuoys palabpng
Apisgng jeuag BuisnoH "(w9zz 03) SWaysS uononpay xel |1oUnoD
-Jeak ay) Jnoybnoiyy|ayy Joj uoisiaoid payebpng sy uo puadsispun pajosiold (w90 03)
abueys o) Aj@y))| aJe suondalosd pue ajiejon|sbuires Aoueoep ‘pajewnsa Ajepul ueyy Jsayby (weglL-03) 1e spuels

Alubiy aie sease asay) se Aj9soo Joyuow 0} anunuo) [Ajuauno pund uoioejo) xejl [1Bunod ay uo snidins pajedidpuy|(9gL D) (69L°0) 66%°01 89901 sjjauag @ senuansy
"WGZ0'0F SOOUBLEA JOUW JBYIO 'S)el SWwes sy} Je paseasdu|
10u aney sabieyo aseym ‘Jeak yoea uopepul yum aui ul Buiseasoul

*MaiABS pue JojuoW 0} anunuo)) |sjabie} awooul 0} anp SiajJew Ul WESO'03 40 |1ejuoys peewns3|s/0'0 +80°0 $£9°0 0SS0 uonelauabay
‘WEO0 03 40 saoueLeA
Jjoulw JaylQ ‘'99mas poddng uonepowwioddy paseg Aunwiwod

2y} Jo j0adsas ur (weggo 03) Jo sbuines "woy0 03 wowdinba aseosisl BuisnoH

"M3IABI PUB JOJIUOW 0} aNUNUOY {0 JUaWaIN20ld "WL90'03 Aq pajedidue UBY) JamMO] WOodul 8180981 |8/0°0 2200 (€10°0) (sc00) pund jouno)
(w1 £0°03) SeoueeA Joulw JBYlO (W99 03)
uoisinoid 90IAIBS SJ0BUU0D) aAYSWIH 3y} uo puadsiapun (W60 03)

Aouaioyje Jeuonippe sanua) Ajunwwo?) (W0 03) UONEPOWWOIDY S90INIBS

‘M3iAB) PUE JOJUOW 0) BnNuUUO) [ssajawioy Jo Joadsas ul paypuapl Aousie Jeak-ul |euonppy|(2zz0) (ovz0) veel el BuisnoH g Jswoisn)

esudieiug|

» Aunwwo)

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
9 Yjuop wnyno 1abpng
paiinbay uonoy aouepep solep jo asned soueLEA asuelBA pejsfoid posiey ELITVETS

Page 53

Z Xipuaddy

AYVYINWNS - L HLNOW



saoueueA

J9yoRl] 12410 - dduBWLIOpBd
Aouaio3 pieog sawweiboid ybnaiy) papoday ‘saouBURA JIOUIN|200°0 (o1L0°0) 892°0 8.0 B sa019g Ale||Iouy
Juawasiouy
g Bunjed
‘Aibuipioooe suopoalord -Aunoy ayy ssosoe sabieys Bupped Jes jo uonejuawsiduwil - 9ouUBWIOHRd
puswe pue Ajasojo awoou| Buijied Jed sohuop|ayy ul shejep Bumojjoy siesodoid Buluueld ssauisng woly ([BYHOYS|0LL 0 oLL0 9020 9600 B S8019S Aug||Iouy
'910g Asenuep un payusais) e sanioe) bunsodwos
ay) Buisn aq jou |pm Aeyy se (186pnq wpQO 03 Isulebe |eploys
wop0'03) 90 auysybiquag woy Isodwod 1o} gL-510Z Ul WOZ0'03
‘AiBuipiodoe suonosfold puswe pueljo anp swooul Jeak Ped "wW/GE 03 Senjea sjes ajoAo-as Bunenjon)y
91/S10Z Inoybnouy Alasoio joxsew BuioAoal Jojuop [uum pouad s|nejoa B 0) anp Jextew Buyokaas ayy ul Bunaiyoe sapun
Jayoel | ‘WGZO 03 Ulq a)sem puodas Joj abieys Jo uonanposul pue weso 03
fouaioiyg pieog swweisboid ybnoiy) papoday [sisuieluos sysem oy aomuss Auanep Jo uoneswaldwi padeeq
"wo9L 03 Jo Aouaroyd payebpng ay) uo
Jlejuoys paloalosd (e10) B Ul Ynsal M SaYS JUil4 pue Aenp s.yeuuo) e
sawi) Bunesado mau Jo uononpoaul pajdadxa uey) Jale) ay) o) sabueys
“1anoel] [‘uonippe u| "asua9 BuipAoal adoH Jo ainsod pasodoud ay) o) uonelal
Aouaioiyg pieog swwelboid ybnoay) pauoday |ul uasepapun UOREYNSUCD pue pasapisuod Buleq ase suondo Jayund
uonoajoy
‘wooL'03 a)sep g [esodsig
‘Juswsabuele Juswabeuew mau pue sjjom UONIBIXA 18 pajewnsa mou si uonoenxa seb jo sjaaa) Bunenion)y pue umopyealq 3)SEAA - SouBWIOHAd
Mmau |[ejsulapestdn o) Juawysaaul 10} [epualod luswdinba Buimojioy ssuibua seb woy sajes ANouios|e pPsanNpay |26, 0 1080 0652 6859 ® s90I1AI9G AuejIouy
uoyePodsuei] |
P 3UIISIIANG
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
9 Yjuow wnno 196png
paiinbay uonoy asueuep Jofely jo asned eoueLiEA asueUeA pejsfoid posiney ELITNETS

T Xipusday

ALVWNANS - L HINOW

Page 54



uonepodsued |
o'l 8660 T4 T4 1Zy'8T ’? 3UDS)BANG [ej0L
Sa0UBLEBA Jaylo
"MaiAal 0} anujuo) ‘sdueleA ON|000°0 0000 161°0 16L°0 - ylomeN AemybiH
"(woe0'03) Bulieioy
saoueueA Jouiw o 31ebaibby ‘w0 0F Jo Aouaoiys syl ul |legioys
“Joyoel | [palewnsa ue Ul Jnsal (M yoiym 910z Aenuer 1S aq o) pajedionue
Aouaioyg pieoq swweiboid ybnoiyy papoday(mou s spiepuels Buisues|o psonpas ay) jo uonejuswsidwl ay)
Jayoel] ‘WOS0'03 40 llepuoys yau }JoMiaN
£ouaipiy3 pieog awweiboid ybnoay) papoday| e uj Buynsal aoinies Bumno ssesb jo uonesieusaxa ||y ay) ui Aejeq|8zL o oLLo 9/¥'/ 99¢°'/ 9 ABajeng sAemybiH
SaoUBMBA
“Joyoe] Jayyo - sonsibo
Aousiowg preog swweibold ybnoiyy paliodey ‘SaduBeLIBA JOUIN|0LO0 (€L00) V6E'EL LO¥'EL 13 uoneyodsues |
(w3) (w3) (w3z) (w3)
9 Yjuol wnyng 18bpng
painbay uody asueuUeA Jole jo asne) soueLEA aouepBA pejosfoig posiney R ITNTTS

Page 55

ZXipusddy

AYVYWANS - L HLNOW



uswuosAugl

1110 L0 20S°'S LEE'S g Bujuueld jejo)
SaJUBLIRA JBY)0 JO
"M3IAB] 0) BNURUOY ‘saoueMen JouIn|(ze0'0)  |(6£00)  |/66'2 9e0'E a)eba.66y oilofiod
S3oUBLIBA
Jayyo Jo alebaibby
"MalARI 0) BhuRuo) "ssouene JOUIN[($00°0) {900°0) 1210 £EL'0 - Juswdojpasg
‘palojuow ‘610z ‘Jequaldag ul swodu; saa) Buiuueld Jo |9A9) paonpay Jawaoloug
Aj2s0|2 aq ||Im SjaAa) awoou| 884 Buluue|d| 510z ‘42qoio0 un Buiseasoul Jou sa9) ddy Bujuueld woly ([BIIOYS |l 0 1510 8100 (€10} g jonuo) buuueld
saoueLRA JBYJ0 JO
"M3|ABI 0} BNUNUOD ‘saouene JOUIN|(p00'0)  [(800°0)  [8SPL 991’1 91262166y - ssauisng
‘Juawubijeas 196png [enuajod ybnoiyl ‘Bale 921AI9S 1091100 0} pasow abieyosals Liejes "GLog a1e| ul Buipua eyag
19618) 3W0oU| JuRIS) 3onpal 0) sAem ajebnsaaul|weyxaipy ym diysisuped o) anp jebie) awosu| JUeI9 U0 |{eRIOYS|¥H0'0 P00 010 9Z1'0 B U)esH |ewiuy
SaoUBLIBA
Ja4)0 jo a)ebaibby
"MBIABJ 0} aNURU0D) ‘saoueueA JOUIN[(£00°0) 0000 8990 8990 - Agunwwogd
‘ajeudoidde se juawywwod
awooul }snipe pue papIAcid S3DIAISS JO [9AS] JONUON uoisod Buoueuyy §19s 8y} Ul [[ejuoyS |enuslod (#20°0 ¥20'0 9100 (800°0) Buisuao]
-gleudoidde se Juawywwod uapIep
awosul }snipe pue papircid S3DIAISS JO [9A3] JONUOW uomsod Buipueuy Jjas ay Ul [jejuoys 1enuslod|600°0 5000 8700 £r0°0 Boq jonuo) 1sad
juawuosiaug
9 Buuue|d
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
9 Yjuop wnyno 186png
painbay uopoy asuepep Jofep jo asnen SoUBIER aoueuep pejosfoid BesiAoY] CRITVETS

Z Xipueddy

AYVANNS - L HINOW

Page 56



Page 5

000°0 000°0 19L°¢ee 19L°¢e8 S|00Yyog |ejoL
"MBIA3] 0} anupuo) ‘@dueliep ON|000°0 0000 906°¢€ 906°¢ S80IAI8G UoISN|du]
uoneonp3 Buinupuo)
‘M3lAB) 0} 3nuU0D ‘aouellep ON{000°0 0000 L¥9'GE 1¥9'Ge B 6171 'AlBpuodag
uoReoNpg SIesA
"MBIAB] 0] 3nujuo) ‘@dueleA ON[000°0 0000 719'cy vioey Ape3 g Aewud
sjootjassg
yinop
(010°0) (z60°0) Z260°EL v8L°cl *» uopeoNp3 |BJoL
‘0ljoJHOd YINOA pue uoypesnp3 wes | uoljewioju; g
*M3JAS) O} anunuoY yum ainoniisay Juswabeueyy Joluas e Bumoyjoy sBuines Aouedea |(900°0) (6%0°0) eyLo 2610 yuswsabeuepy [ooyss
‘0l|0flI0d YINOA pue uoneanpg souBwWIOpad
"M3IA3I 0] SNURUOYD yum aInjonisay Juswabeuepy Joluag e Buimoyjo) sBuines Aouesep [(€00°0) (9%0°0) 88L°0 v€20 9 Buluoissiwwon)
‘M3lAa) 0} anuhjuo) "saoueueA JoulN|(200°0) (#00°0) cevL 9ev’L SRS YINOA
‘MB3IAS) 0} 8nuluo) ‘gouelie/ ON|000°0 0000 8rl°0 810 s|004og AMuag 1512
(uoisinoid g Buluuelq
‘M3IABJ 0} anujuo) ‘SadueleA JOUIN|LLO0 (120°0) 18¥°0 8050 |00Y2g) SS800Y
‘sjebpnq pauueid uo
1oedw jueoyiubis e aaey ued sjuawsaoeld 1s02 ybiy Jeak-ul |enpiaipul
‘5)S00 a|geoipald yum ajge)s ase sjuswaoeld JSou ISIYAR “SanLoyIny
‘mMainal 0} anunuod |jie ur ¥su Ayeioa 196png jueoyiubis e jussaid suswaoeld xsidwod [(€10°0) €200 6698 9/9'8 $82IAUBS UOISN|DU|
uoneonp3 Buinuguo)
“M8iAB) 0] anuluoy) ‘SaoUBLEA JOUIN|S00°0 S00°0 JX4N 4443 % 611 ‘Aiepuooag
uoneonp3 sIesp
“M8|ABJ 0] anujuo) ‘8oueneA OoN|(z00°0) 0000 8980 8980 Aue3 g Aewud
YinoA g uoleanpy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
uo w n
pasinbay uopoy aoueueA Jofep Jo asned Mo.___um_..me\‘, ajueUeA pe _z«_..g wm MMM“,%”__ CLITNETS

Z xipuaddy

AYVINNNS - L HLNOW



SSL°0 £vL0 8688 SLL'8 JUBUIBAOG) [E}0L
"Jua.INdaJ aq 0} pajoadxa Jou S| puadsian) ‘saoueueA JOUIN|010°0 8200 IR ozL'y 1921
juswabeuepy
‘Ja.n2as aq 0} pajoadxa Jou s) puadsiang "S80UBLIEA JOUIN [0Z0°0 1200 S6L°0 110 spiooay
‘JUa.LINd3J 3 0} pajoadxa jou s| puadsiapuf ‘saoueue Jouly|(220°0) (sv0°0) G690 ovL0 Hoddng ssauisng
"Jua1IN231 3q 0} PaJdadxa Jou S| puadsisnQ ‘saouenep JOUIN|Z100 2100 0510 8€1L°0 Juswainoold
"Jua.LINJaI 8Q 0} PAJoadxa jou si puadsiapun "saoueleA JouIn|(zoo0)  |(z000)  |viv0 9lv'0 Npny Jeusaju|
‘SaouBLIeA JOUIW 0} anp si (WeL0°03)
Jeak|jo puadsispun uy 196png GL/AZLOZ SYl ulyum paalbe sem yolym
1X8U [|N} Ul paA3IYoe aq 0} pajoadxa si Aouaioiye ay | (wQl 103 Jo Aouaioye ue Bunayoe ul Aejep e anp sI puadsiano 8yl (z11'0 1600 800°C 1161 S30IA8S DljeIooWwaq
‘a2l aq 0} pajoadxa Jou S| puadsianp "saoueLeA JOUIN|0£0°0 2€0°0 2790 0L9°0 saoineg [e6a)
AJUBUIBAOY)
S$32IN0SaY
(6g0'0)  [(61L0)  |ovsy S99t % aidoad |ejoL
(wai L°0F) Jo spuadsiapun 9010)HOM
"Ajuo Jeak-ul aJe spuadsiapun a2I0pU0AA Jeak Ixau|Aietodwa) Aq 1asyo Buiaq si sIyL "WZEN 03 JO ||BJHOYS B UM paaiyoe
Iny U panaIyoe aq 0} pajoadxa ale sajouadlye sy |Ajelyed Bulaq se papodas Buieq s) Aouaiowe 196png 91/5102 V|(€L0°0) (801°0) | 454 (4444 adueuld ajesodiod
"(wGpQ°03) Jo SeoUBLEA JOUIW pUE (WL /0'03)
"Ajuo Jeak-ul ale spuadsiapun adIOPUOAA “Jeak Ixau(jo spuadsiapun asloppom Aq jasyo Ajleiued Buiaq si siy| “ajgeaaiyoe
[In} U1 paAaIyoe 8q 0} Pajdadxa ale sejousioYs 8y [jou se pspodas Buleq si wgpl 03 Jo Aousioye j9bpng g1/5102 V[PE00 (L100) |2eze evee goByH
S$321n0SaYy g 3jdoag
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
9 Yjuoiy wnyno 18bpng
painbay uojoy aoueuep lofep jo asned soueyep CRULTT:TY Derefoy DOSIAEY ELITVETS

Z Xipusddy

AYVAWNS - L HINOW

Page 58



abueyn

(L81'0) |(68€0) (6226 8L9'6 feuopesiuebig [ejoL
"20IAJBS AU} UIynm (WISZ0'03) JO SSOUBLEA Jouiw
JBYI0 "JuedeA Apuawund s} jey) Jsod Japea wea] ay) woly (Wi 10'03)
10 sBuines Alejeg “sjeaw [ooyds ul axejdn paseasoul woyy 1abie}
"M3JARJ 0} anunuo) aLU0dUI SACGE PUE JaAo pajediojue (WG 03F) JO Bwodul [BUONPPY [(220°0) (160°0) 295°'L £69°L S82IMBG Salioey
*M3IABJ O} BNUNUOD "aoueLEA ON|000°0 00070 0000 0000 saoineg Guuasuibug
'sBuipjing uiwpy uo (wz00°'03) JO sadueeA
Jouiw JayiO '(W/ L0°03) Jo 81eqgal YANN ue se [amse sbuines
u) Bunnsal aaenul saoe|d 3jqelA PUE JUeIdIA 9y} woly woddns
Buipuny yBnoayy 1ow uaaq sey 3210 Aen) syeuuoy Jo uonjowsp
ay 0} Buneas (WG 03) J0 S1S00 pajosfold “suiom AljiqIses) sjooyds
Aiemua) 1512 pue JyWHS O} Saje|al siu} ‘paynuapl usaq sey 1abie) Aoue)nsuo)
"MBIASJ 0} SNURUOD awoou| pajabpnq ay) Joao sas) ubiss@ ul (WEE0 03) IeUOHPPE UY|(L20°0)  |(B9L'0)  |025'C 8892 g ubisaq Auedoid
‘BaJe 3213 SIY) UIYlm
"MBIAB) 0} aNUNUOD |Sasealal Jels Bumojo) paasiyoe (Wiy|'03) JO Seloualya 30J0ppom|[(260°0)  |(1rt'0)  |(8¥6°0) (£08°0) sejejs3 g uonenjep
"M3IABI 0] 3NUlU0D ‘aJueleA ON|000°0 0000 800 8L0°0 sjessy Anunwwod
(wgso 03) Jo sbuaes 1509 salddns
% sasiwaid Aq josyo ainssasd swooul Nuu 83f IpIseq WQL0°03
"M3IABM 0) BnuURUOD 100°0 clo0 186 696°€ S8JIAI8G 3Insia
"MBIA3I 0] anuiuo) “SaouelLBA JOUIN|LOO0 1000 1920 0920 saAlyaIy Auno)
"M3IA3I 0} BNUUOD ‘aoueneA ON|000°0 000°0 ¥90°0 900 99IAIBG SWNasniy
S)uaAg
R 8inYnY ‘suy
“MaiAR) 0] anulUoD ‘saoueLeA JOUlN|(500°0) (200°0) LLL') €Ll'] '3 ssueiqI alignd
abueyy jeuonesiuebio
(ur3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
pannbay uoidy asueue lofey Jo asne) Mo____um_“wh aouelep eﬂ._uuw_ﬂwn_ NMM_N.H_ R ITVETS

Page 59

Z Xipuaddy

AAVANWNS - Z HINOW



16270 (18¢°0) 0L0°1SC LSY'LST V10l
asueul4 ajesodio)
(18v'0)  |(1e80) |8es'cZ 62v'ee % [e5ua) [Ej0L
"MalAal Japun daa)y ‘WZP0 03 JO SadUBLEA JOUIN
*8)Is Yo1oApues - py] S|eanng Jauloy
‘mMalnal Japun das)j|ol uogedas ul WOy 03 O SI1sod paabpnqun ‘pajwi swiy / 4O BUQ
(weLL 03)
“M3IA3) 0) BNUNUOY [JaAs|iun 1o} MBIASY JuaY Jo Jnsas B Se awodul pajosiosd ueuy JaybiH
“(47) pung Buia
“MaIAB) 0} anunuod [uaspuadapul ay) 0} uoneal ul (WOQE 03) Se1ouUaIdle pauiluapl 4o auQ
Jesh up
‘suondo Jayio je Bujoo] Apualing [a|qeAsiyseun paiapisuod WGgZ 03 JO Aduaidiyg S2JOPUOAN Pajewnsy
‘suondo *SUORNQUIUOD [BUOKIPPE JO SIS0 pajediojue
Wswubieal Jepisucy ‘suondo Bupueuly ajesodion|uey) Jamo| 0} anp (WSOE'03) MaIASY |euemoy uoisuad (Woyg 03)
‘ABajeng aoueuly W] WNIP3A Jo Ued se manay|iesh snolnaud woy) uofeyu| piepuels UGN pasnhun jO 3duejeq
196pNnq ay} ojul }INg SIS02 1sa4alul wolj sbuiaes wud) poys ul Bupnsas
‘pauueid ueyy Jaje| si ainypuadxa [endes se ‘ieak |eloueuy Siy) moluoq
0} pasu OU S| 243U} ‘JOASMOH ‘W09 03 Alewixoidde Jo sajoualole
-uonebiyw sjqissod|u) uononpal e 0} sajenba siyy suondwnsse [eulbuo |je uo paseg -)8s soueuly
10} uonisod [|B4aA0 AJpuapl |Iim VITD 40 mainay |sem 1abpnq ay) Jaye pabueyd junotwe Juawsjyes ay L - Bupueuld vaH| (18 0) (168°0) 8€6°¢¢ 62v'ee ajesodio) g [e4uaD
EETER
ajesodio) g jennua)
(szr0)  |(zz1'0)  {oo00'€ e S3AN29X3 JAIYD EI0L
‘S9OUBLIBA
Jjoul 0} anp sI puadsiapun (Wlg003) Jo 2doueleq ay| -AbBajens
|elouBUIY WIS) WNIPSKy 8y} uo uoneynsuod ognd Joy puads pajoaloid
e 0} anp S| WGZO 03 Puadsiano Uy "Sjuswaloul pajejal aouewlopad
Jo} pasnbas 1ebpng auyy o} bBupees (wegy003) jJo puadsiepun
"Aluo Jeah-us aqlue si asay)] (wggo'03) jo suswaalby Buipung ai0) ul uononpal
01 pajoadxa ale (W QL 03) jo sbuines sakojdws ay| [e osje pue (w0l 03) Jo sbuines adlopom 0} anp si puadsiapun ay] (21 0) (221°0) 000°E LILE S3AN23XT JAIYD
SIANNIAXT JAIY9
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
9 Yjuo wnpng 18bpng
pasnbay uonoy asueueA Jofep jo asned eouewen asueueA perosfoig pesiAy CRIPNETS

Z xipuaddy

AYVNNNS - L HLINOW

Page 60



2015/16 Efficiencies Month 7 - Under or Over Achieved

Portfolio

People & Resources

Review of specialist finance functions to identify efficiencies in
process

Ensure continuation of grant maximisation opportunities
identified in 2014/15

Review of specialist human resources functions to identify
efficiencies in process

Total People & Resources

Central and Corporate Finance
Workforce efficiency proposal

Central Loans and Investment Review
Total Central & Corporate Finance

Social Services
Develop means testing approach for minor adaptations

Review model/costs contracts for catering

Rationalise the number of sites where In-House short term care
is provided

Develop a ‘progression’ model for Supported Living

Review commissioning with Action for Children

Regional approach to advocacy

Review and realign funding to voluntary sector

Total Social Services

Community & Enterprise

Welfare Rights Team Review

Community Centres

Community Based Accommodation Support Service
Telecare Charging

Stopping sending remittance advices to Landlords
In-house bailiff service

Removal of Post Office as payment option

Review Single Person Discount

Total Community & Enterprise

Streetscene & Transportation

Introduce non-generic Streetscene roles (3 year plan)
Staff Car Parking Charges (within Workforce Savings)
Develop Energy Production at Landfill

Rationalise HRC Sites

Removing the Waste Containers delivery service
Introduce Charge for 2nd Garden Waste Bin

Car Parking Charges

Cancel Real Time Info System

Charge Maintenance of Bus Shelters

Review subsidised bus routes

Externalise grass cutting service

Reduced Street Lighting resource

Remove second grass cut for highway verges
Reduce Cleansing standards zero tolerance litter
Part night street lighting in residential areas

Winter Maintenance (Car Parks and standard)

Tota! Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment

Staffing & Management Restructure (incl. all vacancies)
Staffing & Collaboration

Animal & Pest Control

Increased Planning Fees (15% WG increase)

Increase in number of Planning Applications

Additional elements of charging (discharge of conditions)
Pre-Planning Advice PDM111952P

Total Planning & Environment

Total 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies
Total Projected 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies Underachieved
Total Projected 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies Achieved

Appendix 3

. . . (Under)/Over
Original Efficiency Revised Efficiency Achievement
201516 2015/16 2015116
£(m) £(m) £(m)
0.170 0.166 (0.004)
0.100 0.066 (0.034)
0.105 0.000 (0.105)
0.375 0.232 (0.143)
0.300 0.015 (0.285)
1.830 1.230 (0.600)
2.130 1.245 (0.885)
0.100 0.000 (0.100)
0.050 0.000 (0.050)
0.075 0.110 0.035
0.250 0.145 (0.105)
0.075 0.015 (0.060)
0.053 0.005 (0.048)
0.203 0.065 (0.138)
0.806 0.340 (0.466)
0.020 0.035 0.015
0.048 0.096 0.048
0.030 0.090 0.060
0.200 0.139 (0.061)
0.054 0.013 (0.041)
0.100 0.050 (0.050)
0.028 0.017 (0.011)
0.150 0.270 0.120
0.630 0.710 0.080
0.080 0.115 0.035
0.100 0.030 (0.070)
0.050 0.000 (0.050)
0.400 0.240 (0.160)
0.150 0.100 (0.050)
0.050 0.025 (0.025)
0.400 0.290 (0.110)
0.020 0.025 0.005
0.005 0.000 (0.005)
0.075 0.050 (0.025)
0.075 0.025 (0.050)
0.050 0.038 (0.013)
0.030 0.025 (0.005)
0.150 0.060 (0.090)
0.020 0.030 0.010
0.150 0.170 0.020
1.805 1.223 {0.583)
0.295 0.207 (0.088)
0.024 0.040 0.016
0.030 0.007 (0.023)
0.135 0.050 (0.085)
0.060 0.030 (0.030)
0.050 0.025 (0.025)
0.020 0.018 (0.001)
0.614 0.378 (0.236)
% £
100 12.874
17 2.232
83 10.642

Page 61



Page 62



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2015

Less - Base Level

Total Reserves above base level available for
delegation to Cabinet

Less - Allocation from the Contingency
Reserve for the costs of the speed limit review

Plus projected underspend as at Month 7

Total projected Contingency Reserve as at
31st March 2016

Page 63

£m £m
10.515
(5.769)
4.746
(0.210)
0.387
4,923



Page 64



(zv1°0) (ev1°0) S80°0 yeT0 :lejolL
*S9OUBUBA JOUIW 0} Sajelal
w e 03 buuiewsas ay| “sebieyoal
uap.eb o} sejejal wOgo'03 "Sieak
G 10 {7 A19AD 22UO0 paIndUl S YdIYm 1S09

B s siyl ‘ssipadoud Jo uonenjeaal 0} (ey1ebaibbe)

‘maIAal Japun doay){sale|al aoueueA pajosfold ay) Jo WSz 03F[L00°0 09800 (g02'6) (y61°6) S92UBUEBA JBYID
‘SyjuoW JajuIM 3y}
uj @seaJoul puads 8as pjnoa Yyolym ease
aji1e|oA e si siy} ybnoyye puadsiapun
Sy} 0} panqguiuog sey Buuojuow
[njaieo pue Jeah ise| 0} Bunejal
aseys njoid (WezZ0'03F) V 'sleusjew salols

"MaIAal Japun daayj| o) sajejas puadsiapun pajoaloid ay} Jo |iv|(S81 0) (¢61°0) L0Z'8 ¥6£°Q aoueualuIel ¥ sieday
‘S9oUBLIEBA
Joulw 0} s3jejal WZ L0 03 Jo aduejeq
Buiuiewsl ay] "puadsiapun (WyG0'0F)

"‘Mmalnal Japun daayy B painqgLiuod aAey suonoafoid Aees| 00 (zv0°0) Z265°1 €91 juswabeuepy aie)s]

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Ujuow winypno 12b6png
paJinbay uonoy ajuelIBA JO asne) jsen aosuelep 9JIAIS
eouELIEA pajoafoid pasiAay

G xipuaddy

. pouad - poday asueuep Joley viH

Page 65



Page 66



Agenda ltem 7

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%h.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 14 January, 2016
Report Subject Forward Work Programme
Cabinet Member N/A
Report Author Member Engagement Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members. By
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward
Work Programme for the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Member Engagement Manager, in consultation with the Chair and
Vice-Chair of the Committee be authorised to vary the Forward Work
Programme between meetings, as the need arises.

Page 67



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council
or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02 | In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

1. Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
2. lIs it an area of major change or risk?

3. Are there issues of concern in performance?

4. |s there new Government guidance of legislation?

5. lIs it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | None as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None as a result of this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Draft Forward Work Programme

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Member Engagement Manager
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 68



mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of
the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Page 69




This page is intentionally left blank



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2015/16

DATE

SUBJECT

O&S Focus

REPORT FROM

Thursday, 11t
February 2016
10.00

Medium Term Financial Strategy
(Verbal)

Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 8 )
Quarter 3 Workforce Information

Forward Work Programme

Assurance and comment

Monitoring
Monitoring

Approval and development

Chief
Executive/Gary
Ferguson

Sara Dulson

Andrew Adams

Robert Robins

|/ abed

Thursday, 17t
March 2016
710.00

N

Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 9)
Q3 Improvement Plan Monitoring

Forward Work Programme

Assurance and comment
Monitoring

Approval and development

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Robert Robins

Thursday, 14t

Sara Dulson

Customer services and Call-handling update

Emergency planning response work

April 2016 Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 10 ) Monitoring

10.00 Robert Robins
Forward Work Programme Approval and development

Items to be Health and Well-being update Information Helen Stappleton

scheduled

Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Provisional Local Government Settlement
	Appendix 1 - Cabinet Report
	Appendix 2 - Presentation Slides

	6 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 7)
	Enc. 1 for REVENUE BUDGE MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 7)

	7 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)




